City of Cleveland

Frank G. Jackson, Mayor

Department of Pu.biic Heaith SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
Division of Alr Quality FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

75 Erieview Plaza, Second Floor
Cleveland, Ghino 44114-1839
216/664-2297 - Fax: 216/420-6047  CERTIFIED MAIL 7002 0860 0006 9069 3323

vwwwclevelanchealth.org RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
May 17, 2007

Steven J. Murawski

Baker & McKenzie LLP

One Prudential Plaza, suite 3500
130 East Randolph Drive
Chicargo, IL 60601

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-0062
NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOLLOW-UP LETTER

Dear Mr. Murawski:

On April 17, 2007, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of Violation
requiring Alumitech of Cleveland, Inc. (Alumitech) to submit written documentation from the
baghouse manufacturer to support Alumitech’s claim that “no excess emissions resulted from
the deviations in pressure drop, the control efficiency of the baghouse for non-permitted
pressure drops”. CDAQ also requested an explanation for the decrease in frequency for
pressure drop monitoring and recording.

CDAQ is in receipt of a response dated May 3, 2007, requesting to change the pressure drop
ranges from 4.0 to 5.0 inches of water to 2.0 to 12.0 inches of water. The response also
included a copy of the modified PTI #13-3175 dated September 3, 1997 allowing Alumitech to
record pressure drops once per shift.

CDAQ is currentty - working on & Chapter 13-modification for emissions units P910: Rotary
Exothermic Dryer

CDAQ has determined that no further enforcement action is warranted at this time, but reserves
its right to take such action in the future if necessary.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of local,
state and federal laws or regulations regarding air poliution control. Violations of air poliution
control laws may be pursued in Jocal court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Valencia White at (216) 664-
2953. All correspondence with CDAQ must indlude the Ohio EPA facility identification number
for Alumitech of Cleveland, Inc.; 13-18-00-0062.

Sincerely,

Valencia White

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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Field Enforcement Manager, CDAQ

cc: Gerald Reichelt, Alumitech (Certified Mail #
James Buckert, Aleris International, Inc. (Certified Mail #
Stephen Feldmann, Ohio EPA Central Office
Richard Nemeth and Michael 1. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility File and L:\Reference\temp\enforcement\Follow-Up.dot



CDAQ DAPC Office Patch Sheet
CDAQ staff notes: Place a copy of this sheet on top of each NOV document for gach NOV that matches
the Record ID identified below.
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SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 18
FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

CERTIFIED MAIL : 7009 3410 0002 1934 1677
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

July 11, 2011

Chris Forest

Forest and Associates, Inc.
115621 Chfton Blvd.
Cleveland, Ohio, 44102

NON-HPV

FACILITY 1D: 13-18-00-5793

NOTICE OF VIOLATION : Failing annual Stage II compliance test.

Dear Mr. Forest:

On July 8, 2011, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) witnessed the
annual Stage I compliance test at Clifton EZ Shop located at 11521 Clifton
Boulevard in Cleveland. This letter serves as notification that you are operating

sources in violation of the following applicable air statutes, air regulations, or air
permit conditions.

On July 8, 2011, Clifton EZ Shop failed their annuaat Air-to-Liquid (ALY Ratio test
for pumps #2, #3, and #4. The failure to successfully pass the testing requirements
is in violation of Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rute 3745-21-09-(HDD)M2)y while
causing, allowing or permitting the transfer of gasoline from a stationary storage
tank into a motor vehicle, Ohio Revised Code (ORC) Section 3704.05 (), and OAC
Rule 3745-21-09 (DDDX ().

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, vou will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that Clifton EZ Shop
make the necessary repairs, then re-test and submit the July 8, 2011, test results,
and the re-test results within thirty (30) days from their respective test dates as
stipulated in OAC Rule 3745-21-09(DDD)(2)(c) to the following enforcement

representative:

Bryan Sokolowski

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2nd Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839



s CLEVELAND DIVISION OF AIR QUALITY Page 2
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If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged violations within this timeframe, a
written response must be received within thirty (30) days that includes a timeline
for correcting the alleged violations.

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subject
to the penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows
fines of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more
than one year, or both, for each violation.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The failure to mention any
specific violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or
regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws
may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohioc EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Bryan Sokolowski
at 216-420-7663. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA
facility 1dentification number for Clifton EZ Shop: 13-18-00-5793.

Sincerely,

Linda Kimmy
Field Enforcement Manager, CDAQ

LEK/BS

et George P. Baker, CDAQ
Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
Chris Forest, Clifton EZ Shop
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office

William MacDowell, U.S. EPA Region V
Facitity File and L\DataMFacilitiea\1318005793\2011-7-8 NOV.doc



SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

CERTIFIED MAIL : 7009 3410 0002 1934 2117
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

August 3, 2011

Robert Forest

Forest and Associates, Inc.
3825 Eastlake Road
Sheffield Lake, Ohio, 44054

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-5793
NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOLLOW-UP LETTER

Dear My. Forest:

On July 11, 2011, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality {CDAQ) issued a Notice of Violation
requiring Clifton EZ Shop located at 11521 Clifton Boulevard in Cleveland, to make the
necessary repairs, then re-test and submit the July 8, 2011, test resulte, and the re-test
results. On July 22, 2011, Clifton EZ Shop retested, and passed, the Air-to-Liqud Ratio
test for pumps #2, #3, and #4. CDAQ received a copy of the original and re-test results on
July 25, 2011.

The corrective action plan was received in a timely manner and appropriate steps were
taken to bring the source into compliance. CDAQ has determined that no further
enforcement action is warranted at this time, but reserves its right to take such action in
the future if necessary.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Bryan
Sokolowski at (216) 420-7663. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA
facility identification number for Clifton EZ Shop® 13-18-00-5793.

Sincerely,

Linda Kimmy
Field Enforcement Manager, CDAQ

LEK/BS



% CLEVELAND DIVISION OF AIR QUALITY Page 2
& 75 Erieview Puaza, 2" FLOOR, SUITE 200 « CieveLanp, OH 44114-1839 R:1-25-2011

et Chris Forest, Clifton EZ Shop
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
William MacDowell, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility File and L \Data\Facilities\1318005793\2011-7-8 NEAR.docx



CDAQ DAPC Office Patch Sheet

CDAQ staff notes: Place a copy of this sheet on top of each NOV document for gach NOV that matches

the Record ID identified below.
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City of Cleveland
Frank . Jackson, Maver

EJg;,;grtment ot Public Health SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13

Bivision o Tuality
. Suite 200 FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY
hio 447141859

7« Far 215/420-8047
v Clevelandhealth.org

CERTIFIED MATL : 7002 2030 0001 1807 9815
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

August 6, 2009

Mr. Jeff Thomas

Braden Sutphin Ink Company
3650 East 9314 Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44105

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-5785
NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOLLOW-UP LETTER

On April 8, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of Violation,
requiring Braden Sutphin Ink Company to submit a Permit to Install/Operate (PTIO)
Aypplication and an Emission Activity Category Form for the Ink Tub Washer and submit
2006, 2007, and 2008 city permit fees. On May 21, 2009, CDAQ received a corrective action
plan which included payment of 2006, 2007, and 2008 city permit fees and a request for an
extension of the due date for submittal of the PTIO Application.

Braden Sutphin Ink Company was thought to have used a high volatile organic compound
(VOC) acid neutralizer and mill-floor wash in the Ink Tub Washer. During a telephone
conversation with Mr. Thomas, on June 19, 2009, CDAQ learned that the acid neutralizer
and milil-floor wash are not used in the Ink Tub Washer. They are used in different
applications resulting in the Ink Tub Washer being de minimis and not requiring a PTIO
Application.

Also, CDAQ acknowledges that Braden Sutphin Ink Company has replaced their high VOC
acid neutralizer and mill-floor wash with a low VOC product. CDAQ received a copy of the
MSDS sheets on August 4, 2009.

The corrective action plan was received and appropriate steps were taken to bring the

source into compliance. CDAQ has determined that no further enforcement action is
warranted at this time, but reserves its right to take such action in the future if necessary.

An Eaual Opportunity Emplover
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CDAQ 1ssues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
loeal, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enflorcernent action. Should you have any questions, please call Brvan
Sokolowski at {216) 420-7663. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA
facility identification number for Braden Sutphin Ink Company: 13-18-00-5785.

Sincerely,
- s P -
o et P
e Pl R
e P J’/

George Baker
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

GB/BS I,
ce: John Paulian, Ohio BPA Central Office

Lisa Holscher, U.8. EPA Reglon V
Facility File and LData \Farilitiegn 1318005785%2009-3-20 NEAR.docx
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Bryan Sokolowski

From: bwg613@aol.com

Sent:  Tuesday, July 14, 2009 3:39 PM

To: jthomas@bsink.com

Subject: volatile components
Jeff, As we discussed on our phone conversation: Chem-Quip is reformulating the mill floor
wash you currently use to not contain any volatile components; i.e. butyl derivitaves. This msds

is available upon manufacture or earlier if requested. 1 also am confirming that our acid

neutralizer contains no volatile components except water. Please call me if you haveany further
questions. Regards, Bryan

Stay cool with this summer's hottest movies. Moviefone brings vou trailers. celebrities, movie showtimes
and tickeis !

8/4/2009
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City of Cleveland
Frank C. Jackson, Mavor

' SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

CERTIFIED MAIL: 7002 2030 0001 1808 7742
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

May 25, 2009

Mr. Michael Willi

Braden Sutphin Ink Company
3650 East 937 Street
Cleveland, Ohio 4410b

NON-HPV

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-5785
RECEIPT OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: Operating an Emission Unit (EU) without

first obtaining a Permit, and failing to pay city permit fees.

Dear Mr. Wil

On April 3, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ®) issued a Notice of Viclation
(NOV) requesting that Braden Sutphin Ink Company submit a Permit to Install/Operate
(PTIO) Application and an Emission Activity Category Form for the Ink Tub Washer; and
submit city permit fees for all KU’s for the calendar years of 2006, 2007, and 2008, CDAQ
is in receipt of a corrective action plan and payment of the required city fees dated May 18,
2009. You are expected to comply with submitting PTTIO applications by June 25, 2009.
Failure to do so may result in referral to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement
action. Fulfillment of your commitments inciuded in the carrective action plan and/or any
modifications contained within this letter does not constitute a waiver of CDAQ)’s ab:ility to
refer this matter to Ohio EPA or UJ.S. EPA for further enforcement action.

CDAQ 1ssues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Viclations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in lecal court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.s. EPA
for further enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Bryan
Sokolowski at (216) 420-7663. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA
facility 1dentification number for Braden Sutphin ITnk Company: 13-18-00-5785.

Sincerely,

Valencia White
Field Enforcement Manager, CDAQ

VW/BS

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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BRADEN SUTPHIN
I N K C O M OP A MNOY

THE COLOR OF LEADERSHMIP
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May 18, 2009

M. Bryan Sokolowski o D
City of Cleveland, Local Air Agency, OH EPA : ’

75 Erieview Plaza 2™ Floor
Cleveland, O 44114

Dear Mr. Bryan Sokelowska,

This letier is in response to the notification sent to us by your department dated 4-3-09 covering
the violations identified during your most recent visits to our facility. Also, acknowledgement of the
three City of Cleveland Air Contaminant Source Invoices received by us on 4-14-09, which have all
been satisfied to the amount of 1,050.00 on 4-27-09, check #255458.

We are in the process of completing and filing the PT1 and PTIO application and have been in
contact with Adrienne LaFarve with the (EPA) Office of Compliance & Assistance, Pollution
Prevention for her assistance concerning our Tub Wash Department. We are working diligently to
satisfy all permitting issues in a timely manner to bring us back into compliance,

Please contact me with any further questions or concerns you may have.

Sincerely,

e
&7

Michael I. Willi
Plant Manager,
Braden Sutphin ink Company

Ce: hm Lefich, CEO
Dan Martin, Operations Manager
Mare Castillo, Technical Manager

3650 E. 93" Street, Cleveland, OH 44105
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Aprid 3, 2000

Mr. Michael Willi

Braden Sutphin Ink Company
3650 Fast 93 Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44105

AT T
T”é\ssl'.l.fs

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-5785
NOTICE OF VIOLATION : Operating an Emission Unit (EU) without first ebtammg a3
Permit, and failing to pay city permit fees.

Dear Mr. Willi:

On March 20, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected Braden
Sutphin Ink Company located at 3650 BEast 93¢ Street 1n Cleveland. This letter
serves as notification that you are operating sources in violation of the following
appiicable air statutes, air regulations, or air permit conditions.

Braden Sutphin Ink Company’s, operation of the Ink Tub Washer, is in violation of
Ghio Administraiive Code (GAC) Rule 3745-31-02 (A)(1)(b), Ohio Revised Code
(ORC) Seetion 3704.05 (), and City of Cleveland’s Codified Ordinances Chapter
257.11(a), for failing to submit Permit-to-Install/Operate (PTIO) Application prior to
operafing this cmission unit. Braden Sutphin Ink Company has heen i non-
compliance since installation of the emission unit in 2003,

Braden Sutphin Ink Company is also in violation of the City of Cleveland’s Codified
Ordinance Chapter 263.01 {(a)(2), for failing to pay city permit fees for all EU’s.

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with regpect to the above noted
violations, vou will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ reguests that Braden Sutphin
Ink Company submit a PTIO Application and an Emission Activity Category Form
for the Ink Tub Washer; and bublﬂlt city permit fees for all EU’s for the calendar
years of 2006, 2007, and 2008 (invoices, PTIO, and BAC forms enclosed) to the

repy

following enforcement representative!

Bryan Sokolowski

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 20 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

An Equal Cpportunity Fmiployer
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Your written responsc to this letter must be received hy CDAG within fourteen {14)
days of your receipt of this letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged
viclations within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for
correcting the alleged viclations,

The appropriate permit application{s) and supplemental form(s) are included with
this letter. Please note that all permit applications submitted to CDAQ must
mclude original signatures. Photocopied signatures are not valid; the application
will not be accepted by CDAQ and will be returned to you if original signatures are
not provided.

Violatione of Ghio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subjeet
to the penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows
fines of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more
than one vear, or both, {or each violation.

Free assistance with state and/or federal vegulations, rules, laws or permit
conditions can be provided at no charge through the Ohio EPA Office of Compliance
Assistance and Pollution Prevention (OCAPP). OCAPP can be contacted at
nttpiwww epa state ohus/ors o or (614) 644-3469 or (800) 329-7518.

CDAQ makes no guarantee that the facility will meet the qualifving guidelines
established by OCAPP.

OCAPP can also provide assistance to facilities that want to investigale methods of
pollution prevention to reduce raw material usage and waste production. Again,
there is no charge for their services.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The failure to mention any
spectfic violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or
regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws
may be pursued in local court or referved to Ghic EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Brvan Sokolowski
at {216) 420-7663. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA
facility identification number for Braden Sutphin Ink Company: 13-18-00-5785.

v z‘ij,en.ciél Wlﬁ te
Field Enforcement Manager, CDAQ

VW/BS
eel’ John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Facibity File and LDatasFacilities\ 1318005785 2008-3-20 NOV . docx

encl:  PTIO Application, BAC Form, and City of Cleveland — Permit Fee Invoices
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City of Cleveland
Frank G. Jackson, Mayor

Departrment of Public Health

Divaion of A Qlity SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
75 Frieview Plaza, Suite 200 FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

Cleveiand, Chin 44114-1839

2Y6/664-2207 « Fax 216/420-8047

wan.clevelandnealih.org CERTIFIED MAIL : 7002 2030 Q001 1807 9785
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

July 23, 2008

Robert Wolf

Springeo Metal Coating
12500 Elmwood Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44111

NON-HPV
FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-5888
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permit-to-install/operate (PTIO), failing to pay city permit fees, failure to maintain proper
monitoring and recordkeeping requirements, failure to submit deviation reports

Dear Mr. Robert Wolf:

On June 16, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected Springco
Metal Coating located at 12500 Elmwood Avenue in Cleveland. This letter serves
as notification that you are operating sources in violation of the following applicable
air statutes, air regulations, or air permit conditions.

Springeo Metal Coating’s operation of Burn-off Ovens PTR-588, PTR-565, and PTR-
549, are in violation of Ohio Administrative Code (QAC) Rule 3745-31-02(A)(1)(b),
Ohio Revised Code (ORC) Section 3704.05 (F), and City of Cleveland’s Codified
Ordinances Chapter 257.11(a), for failing to submit PTIO applications prior to
operating these emisgion units,

Springeco Metal Coating’s aperation of emission units NOO2: #2 Burn-off oven, N0OG3:
#3 Burn-off oven, and NOO5: #5 Burn-off oven (N0O02, N003, and N{05} arc in
violation of PTI #13-03791, Part IT — Special Terms and Conditions (A)X2){(c), and
ORC Rule 3704.05(C) for failing to be serviced every 6-months by a qualified
meinerator contractor;

And Part T1: Special Terms and Conditions (B} for failing to maintam t

he

following Operational Restrictions:

1. This incinerator shall be operated only by adequately instructed
personnel
2. Ashes shall be removed from the primary chamber on a daily basis

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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3. The afterburner chamber shall be inspected and cleaned monthly;

And, Part IT — Special Terms and Conditions (C), OAC Rule 8745-31-
02(A)(1)c)(), and ORC Rule 3704.05(C) for failing to maintain the following
monitoring and recordkeeping requirements:

The permittee shall collect and record the following information each day:

a. The batch operating times for the Emission Unit

b. A log recording the date and the name of the person who removed

the ashes

The temperature of the sccondary chamber

d. Copies of contractor’s invoices of maintenance and repairs shall be
maintained on site

o

And Part IT: Special Terms and Conditions (D) for never submitting quarterly
deviation reports.

Also, Annual Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) emission reports and quarterly
deviation reports for EUJ K001 have not been submitted which is in violation of PTT
# 13-03823, Part 1T — Special Terms and Conditions (D)2} and (D}3), and ORC Rule
3704.05(C).

In addition, Springeo Metal Coating is in violation of the City of Cleveland’s
Codified Ordinance Chapter 236.01(a)(2), for failing to pay 2006-2009 city permit
fees.

Unless vou undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that Springeo Metal
Coating submit city permit fees within two weeks to CDAQ at the following address:

City Permit Fees

Cleveland Division of Alr Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 27 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

CDAQ also requests that Springco Metal Coating submit PTIO applications and
Emission Activity Category (EAC) forms for Burn-off Ovens PTR-588, PTR-565, and
PTR-549 within 30 days to the following CDAQ representative:

David Hearne
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 20t Floor

Cleveland., Ohio 44114-1839
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CDAQ also requests the following from Springeo Metal Coating:

1. Begin submitting quartcrly deviation reports for EU's K001, NOO2, NOC3, and
NOO35, starting with the 3 quarter of 2009, due no later than October 31,
2009, that covers the previous calendar quarter

2. Begin submitting an Annual VOC emission report for EU K001 starting with
2009, due no later than March 31, 2010

3. Submit a sample of the following monitoring and recording keeping
requirements for EU N0O2, N0OO3, and N0O5 within 14 days of veceipt of
letter!

a. The batch operating times

b. Alog recording the date and the name of the person who removed the
ashes

¢. The temperature of the secondary chamber

4. Submit a maintenance inveice showing EUs N0OO02, N0OO3, and NOOS being
serviced by a qualified incinerator contractor; and thereafter, every 6 months

Please send the above items to:

Pryan Sokolowski

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 21 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within fourteen (14)
days of your receipt of this letter. If there is 1nsufficient time to correct the alleged
violations within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for
correcting the alleged violations.

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subject
to the penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows
fines of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more
than one year, or both, for each violation.

Frec assistance with state and/or federal regulations, rules, laws or permit
conditions can be provided at no charge through the Ohio EPA Office of Comphance
Assistance and Pollution Prevention (OCAPP). OCAPP can be contacted at
http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ocapp or (614} 644-3469 or (800) 329-7518.

CDAQ makes no guarantee that the facility will meet the qualifying guidelines
cstablished by OCAPP.

OCAPP can also provide assistance to facilities that want to investigate methods of
poiiution prevention to reduce raw material usage and waste production. Again,
there 18 no charge for their services.
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CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The failure to mention any
specific violation docs not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or
regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws
may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio BPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Brvan Sokolowski
at (216} 420-7663. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA
facility identification number for Springen Metal Coating: 13-18-00-5888.

sincerely, / M_,

George Baker
Chiel of Enforcement

GB/BS
ce: John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility File and L\Data\Facilities"\1318005888%2009-6-16 NOV dacx

encl:  City Fee Tnvoices for 2006-2009
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August 26, 2009

Bryan Sokolowski

Cleveland Division of Air Quality e -
75 Erieview Plaza 2™ Floor LU emm 1 o
Cleveland, Ohio 44114 S, FRE T

Facility ID: 13-18-00-5888

T s R S 1 oA ST

Dear Mr. Bryvan Sokolowski:
This letter is in response to the Notice of Violation dated July 23, 2009,

At present, every available attempt is being performed to gather the pertinent information
needed to complete the PTIO for Burn-off ovens PTR-588, PTR-565 and PTR-549.
When this is complete, the finalized report will be expedited. Robin Jarjabka will be
meeting with Adrienne Lafavre from OCAPP on September 16, 2009 to look over the
PTIO for these units.

In reference to the other units, N002, NO02 & N004, all training and inspection of the
latter are performed in house. Maintenance personnel that service and operate the
aforementioned units complete preventative maintenance on a weekly basis; attached are
copies of their most recent individual logs. Also, operation of the units is limited to
qualified maintenance personnel and a select number of employees authorized; fist of
narnes attached. As represented within that list, the employee exposure is very limited
and select.

When speaking to maintenance on/of the Burn-off ovens, this is solely limited to the
maintenance personnel of Springco; a third party is not employed. Attached is the log
sheet that will be used, going forward, for monitoring and record-keeping requirements.

Furthermore, the Bumm-off ovens in use at Springco are not incinerators nor are they used
as such. In reference from Pollution Control Products booklet, it states “Controlled
Pyrolysis Burn-Off Farnaces are not incinerators. The furnace should be psed only
to reclaim metal parts for salvage and/or rebuilding by removing conventional
hydrocarbon ceatings (paint/powder coatings, oil/grease coatings) from metal
parts.” This clearly explains the use of the oven is not for that of incinerating but to strip
the parts. Attached is the reference material provided by Pollution Control Products.

W SIS COCHINGS, S0

12500 ELAMAMOOD  AVE. « CIEVELAND, O 440119900 .



According to our permit for K001 it states, “ The permittee shall submit to the Cleveland
BAPC an annoal emissions report including the VOC emissions for the coating line. This
report shall be submitted no later than the end of the first quarter following the previous
calendar year.” {D3)

If you need anymore information please feel free to contact me at 216-941-0020x 130, or
by e-mail ronl U seringee-coalings oo,

Vi P

Robert E. Wolf
Vice President Plant Maintenance & Engineering
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Memorandwn

To: All managers, all large line foremen, and ali assigned rack burner employees.
Ce: Paul Springer, and Bob Wolf.

From: Jim Sheffield.

Date:  5/6/09
Ra: Rack burner abuse, and foremen supervision required while loading all burners effective
Wednesday 5/6/09.

To all receiving this mems,

I am absclutely disgusted with the constant abuse that our “assigned™ rack burner employees
are causing to all of our rack burners on a daily basis! 2 months ago, we assigned only a seleet
number of employees to do the rack burners around the clock in order to get racks burnt, and
get the job done without destroying our rack burning equipment! In this Jast 2 monihs, not a
day goes by in which I do not get a report that a rack burner has had the walls tore out of it, or
that a rack burner has had a water line tore out of it, or that the inselaticn has been completely
tore out of the burner. This is absolutely a total disrespect of company property! What is wrong
with you people? $Jo you not understand that the rack burners are the HEART BEAT of our
operation? Without the rack burners, we create rejects, and miss shipments, all consequences
in which effeet the few customers that we have left in order to keep our doors open for
business!!! To refresh evervbody’s memory as to the employees that we assigned to do rack
burners, they are as follows,

Third shift — Dave Kent

First shift = Paul Bartel, Skawn Shea, and Will King

Second shifi = Mark Bazdar

Now that evervbody is updated on the list of employees who are approved to do the rack

burners around the clock, why de I constantly see a host of other employees that are foading,
and ualoading the rack burners? POOR SUPERVISION, THAT IS WH Yl

Effective immediately, the approved employees listed above will be the caly emplovees allowed
to foad, and undoad the burpers. Furthermore, effective immediately, whea it &5 time to load, or
unfoad 2 berner, the above listed empioyees are to get the foreman on duty for their shift to
stand by the burmer, and supervise the whole operation until the burner is unloaded, and
reloaded to assure that no abuse cectrs to the burners. ¥ have made an in hionse report that 1
wantt sigaed off on by each foreman, and turned in with thelr FOD reports daily. Any abuse
that happens in the future in which the foreman en duty is te report, the responsible employee
will be terminated, no exceptions! If rack burner abuse happens on a shift, and is not reported




September 11, 2009

by a foreman, I will assume that the en duty fereman did not supervise the operation, and that
on duty foreman, and the rack burner employee will be terminated, no exceptions! I am
exhausted daily knowing that all of this abuse is taking place, and know body ever knows who
did it. You will all pow start being held accountable for your actions! Start using care in your
jobs; these rack burners are not only an essential part of our business, they are very expensive,
and time consuming to fix! The attacked report to this memo is to be started by the on duty
rack burner prior to starting a burner cycle, and it will be signed off on for each rack burning
cyele by the on duty foreman who will turn this report in daily (o Jim Sheffield with their FOD
reports. Do not forget to turn this report in, and do not cover employees when they cause abuse
to company property, because I will not folerate both violations any longer! I will get te the
bottom of this problem, and it will go away, period! We can no lonper afford thisto goon as a
company!

Thank you all for your cooperation in this serious matter,

Jim Shefficid

5/6/409
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1.3 WHAT THE CLEANING FURNACE SHOULD NOT
BE USED FOR.

Revision 5, 2/1/2004

Parts such as drip racks, spray booth gratings, etc., that have dangerous or
excessive amounts of uncured paint on them must not be pyrolyzed in this
furnace until the paint has been cured by putting the parts through a bake
oven to evaporate the solvent in the uncured paint. Do not use the furnace

for curing of varnished or painted parts, or other parfs which may
---contain large amounts of velatile solvents. Do ot us¢ the furnace for

processing parts with uncured paint on them. This furnace does not have
a forced exhaust (because of high temperatures involved in pyrolysis) so it
cannot handle excess amounts of solvents that may evaporate at less than
400°F (200°C). Such solvent vapors may fill the furnace at or near room
ternperature with an explosive mixture which can be ignited when the furnace
is turned on. Alternatively, the rapid evolution of such vapors during initial
heat-up of the furnace may overwhelm the capacity of the afterburner and
fead to a fire in the furnace or exhaust stack.

Controlled Pyrolysis® Bum-Off Furnaces are not incinerators. The fur-
nace should be used only to reclaim metal parts for salvage and/or rebuilding
by removing conventional hydrocarbon coatings (paint/powder coatings,
oil/grease coatings) from metal parts. Do not use the furnace as an
incinerator to dispose of waste materials or medical or pathological or
nuclear materials.

DANGER: Do notclean any sealed container, pipe, tank, or other vessel
containing any material which may expand when heated and rupture
the vessel. This includes water-jacketed stators, heat exchangers,
coolers, oil-iacketed pipes, or any other sealed vessel. Plugs, caps, or seals
must be removed to prevent explosive forces from rupturing the vessel,
destroying the furnace, destroying the building, and injuring or killing
people.

Do not nrocess wet painf, paint sludge, waste pewder from powder
coating operations, paint filters, nitrocellulose paints, sclvents, thinners,
waste plastic or polymer, PVC (polyvinyl chloride), lead or rubber
coated scrap wire or parts, wood, paper, trash, waste oil , waste grease,
oil filters, ammunition, explosives, fertilizer, or anything else which may
overload the furnace and cause a fire or explosion. The furnace is not
designed as an incinerator. It is designed to ¢lean and reclaim metal

parts.

Page -6
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City of Cleveland

Frank G. Jacksen, Mayor
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1

Public Heaih SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

ot o P CERTIFIED MAIL: 7002 2030 0001 1807 9584
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

October 15, 2009

Mzr. Robert Wolf
Springco Metal Coating
12500 Elmwood Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44111

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-5888
RECEIPT OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Robert Wolf:

On July 23, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of
Violation requesting that Springco Metal Coating pay 2006 through 2009 city
permit fees: submit permit-to-install/operate (PT1O) applications for Burn-off
Ovens: N0OO2Z, NO03, NOOb, PTR-588, PTR-565, and PTR-549; submit a sample of the
required monitoring and recordkeeping requirements; submit 3*4 quarter deviation
reports for emission units (EUs) KO01: Electro-Deposition Plating Line, N002,
NO03, and NOOS by October 31, 2009; submit an annual Volatile Organic Compound
(VOC) emission report for EU K001 for 2009, due by March 31, 2010; and submit a
maintenance invoice showing EUs N002, NOO3, and NOOS were serviced by a
gualified incinerator contractor; and thereafter, every 6 months.

CDAQ 1s in receipt of PTTIO applications for EU’s N002, NOO3, NOOH, PTR-588, PTR-
565, and PTR-549, 2006 through 2009 city permit fees! and a sample of the required
monitoring and recordkeeping 1equnements-, that were enclosed in a letter dated
August 26, 2009.

You arc still expected to submit 3¢ quarter deviation reports for EUs K001, NOOZ,
003, and NOOS by Octoher 31, 2009; submit an annual VOC emission report for
EU K001 for calendar yvear 2009, and submit a maintenance invoice showing EUs
NOO02, NOG3, and NOOH were serviced by a qualified incinerator contractor, and
thereafter, every 6 months, both of which are due hy March 31, 2010. F'aﬂure to do
g0 may result in referral to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action.
Fulfillment of your commitments included in the corrective action plan and/or any
modifications contained within this letter does not constitute a waiver of CDAQ’s
ability to refer this matter to Ohio EPA or TU.5. EPA for further enforcement action.

An Equal Opporiunity Empioyer



Fagn CLEVELAND DIVIS:1 N OF AIR QUALITY Page 2
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CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any
violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution
contrel. Vielations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or
referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Should you have
any guestions, please call Bryan Sokolowski at (216) 420-7662.

All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility identification
number for Springco Metal Coating: 13-18-00-5888.

Sincerely, )
- -~
~ g
Htgen A S e,
w""

C;‘roorge Baker
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

GB/BS ¥
oo John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office

Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility File and LA\DataNFacilities™\1318005888%\2009-6-16 RCAP .docx



City of Cleveland
Franik G. jackson, Mayor

SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

CERTIFIED MAIL : 7003 1010 0004 2923 5835
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

May 4, 2010

Mr. Robert Wolf
Springeo Metal Coating
12500 Elmwood Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44111

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-5888
NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOLLOW-UP LETTER

Iiear Mr. Robert Wolf:

Oxn Oetober 15, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality {CDAQ) issued a Receipt of
Corrective Action Plan requiring Springeo Metal Coating to submit:

1. 3= gquarter deviation reports for Emission Units (EUs) K001, NG02, NO0O3, and NOO5.

2. An annual VOC emission report for EUJ K001,

3. A maintenance plan showing EUs N00O2, N0OO3, and N0O5 were serviced by a
qualified incinerator contractor, and thereafter, every 6 months.

CDAQ received the 3! quarter deviation reports for EUs K001, N0O02, N003, and NOG5, om
October 19, 2009; the 2009 annual VOC emission report for EU K001 on April 30, 2010; and
a maintenance plan showing EUs N00O2, N003, and N0OO5 were serviced by a gualified
incinerator contractor on September 14, 2009,

The corrective action plan was received and appropriate steps were taken to bring the
source into compliance. CDAQ has determined that no further enforcement action is
warranted at this time, but reserves its right to take such action in the future if necessary.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s coneurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Brvan
Sokolowski at (216) 420-7663. Al correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA
facility identification number for Springeo Metal Coating: 13-18-00-5888,

Sincerely,

ﬁmﬁ& mesz for" 6.8,
George Ha{er /
Chief of Enforcement

An Cgual Opportunity Emplover
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GB/BS

cet John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility File and L.oTata \FacilitiesN\ 13 180058R8N\2009-6-16 NEAR.docx



TG:

ATT:

FROM:

Date:
Facility 1D:
Emission Unit:

RE:

Cleveland Dept. of Public Health, Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza. 2™ Floor, Cleveland, OH 44114

Mr. Bryan Sokolowski

Bob Wolf, Plant Manager A

" Signature

Springco Metal Coatings, 12500 Elmwood ﬁ\ve Cleveland, OH
44111

13 18 00 5888

KOO

~ &2
oL

Annual Report for =005
Year

Springco Metal Coating’s permit requires:

The permittee shali submit to the Cleveland BAPC an annual emissions report including
the VOC emissions for the coating line. This report shall be submitted no fater than the
end of the first quarter following the previous calendar year.

Emissions for the Emissions Unit K001, the electrodeposition coating line for 2009 were

P I
7 ;_’j~f“"g BRI
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.




TG: Cleveland Dept. of Public Health, Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, 2™ Floor, Cleveland, OH 44114

ATT: Mr. Bryan Sokolowski
FROW: Bob Wolf, Plant Manager 4w 7 /v (e o
Signature -
Springco Metal Coatings, 12500 Elmwood Ave., Cleveland, OH
44111
I T
Date: A R S
Facility 1D: 13 18 00 5888

Emission Unit; KOG

"= Annual Report for -4 470 ¢

Year

Springco Metat Coating's permit requires:

The permittee shall submit to the Cleveland BAPC an annual emissions report including
the VOC emissions for the coating line. This report shall be submitted no later than the
end of the first quarter following the previous calendar year.

Emissi‘ogﬁs folr the Emissions Unit KO01, the electrodeposition coating line for 2009 were

% N
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ATT:

FROM:

PJate:
Facility iD:
Emission Unit:

RE:

Cleveland Dept. of Public Health, Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, 2™ Floor, Cleveland, OH 44114

Mr. Bryan Sokolowski

1‘ . ’1 ”_;f~.‘{/ R _,—'ﬁ"i‘ e
Bob Wolf, Plant Manager _ w2 d & o070 ~

Signature -
Springco Metal Coatings, 12500 Elmwood Ave., Cleveland, OH
44111

13 18 00 5888

KOO

e
Annual Report for A
Year

Springco Metal Coating’s permit requires:

The permittee shalf submit to the Cleveland BAPC an annual emissions report including
the VOC emissions for the coating line. This report shall be submitted no later than the
end of the first quarter following the previous calendar year.

Emissions for the Emissions tnit K001, the electrodeposition coating line for 2009 were

VAT
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TCO: Clevetand Dept. of Public Health, Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, 2" Fioor, Cleveland, OH 44114

ATT: M. Bryan Sokolowski

‘59 ;f b T )/' 1-
FROM: Bob Wolf, Plant Manager Lo £ 0787y

Signature <

Springco Metal Coatings, 1250@ Elmwood Ave., Cieveﬁand Of:g_e‘gz%‘%‘iﬂ

prg U NG
N EYVR Sy
Date: U0 222 Dy
Facifity iD: 13 18 00 5888 ' C
RE: Quarterly Report for 1% omd 3% [{‘ S _oet]
) -~ Year
There were no deviations during this quarter.

(" The following deviations occurred during this quarter:

Springco Metal Coating is required o report the following deviaticns

a. Al times when the temperature of the exhaust gases from the secondary
chambaer was less that 1500 degrees F, '
b. All batches in which more than 20 Ib of sa!vageab & materials was charged per

hour: and
c. All days in which the ashes were not removed from the primary chamber,

| Date of Emission Deviatiosn Coirective Action Taken by
a - - . - y
deviation Unit Springco Metal Coatings .
st g | (NGDZ, NOOS, | &, bor ¢ (see list
L0AGE T NS NOGS, NOOB, | ghoye)
(\ UWA\ . NQOO7, or :
LA | NOo8)
Sepr L 26 O e O (e e SYCCUTCUES Y
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TO: Cleveland Dept. of Public Health, Division of Air Qualily
75 Erieview Plaza, 2™ Fioor, Cleveland, OH 44114
ATT: Mr. Bryan Sokolowski ' ,)
FROM: Bob Wolf, Plant Manager fﬁi ¢ N” v A
Signature -
Springco Meta sat*ms 12500 Eimweod Ave. | Clmveéam OH 44111
™ e eya T
Date: D0y 2% Ay

Eacility ID: 13 18 80 5888

o
- TN g O
RE: Quarterly Report for 1% e 3% ﬂé:_" L A )
‘ Year

There were no deviations during this guarier.
The foliowing deviations cccurred during this quarier:
Springco Metal Coating is required {o report the following deviations:

a. Al times when the iemperatur@ of {he exhaust'gases from the seconicary
chamber was less that 1500 degrees F;
All batches in which more than 20 Ib of salvageable malerials was charged per

hour, and
c. Al days in which the ashes wers

or

not removed from the primary chamber.

| Date of
devigtion

| Emnission

Unit

(NDOZ, NOO3,

NQOS5, NOOG,
NOG7, or
NOOB)

| Deviation

a, b,or c (see list

above)

Corrective Action Taken by
Springco Metal Coatings

R R LATIEN

OCx. 14,2007 Noo=
By o GhA e ~ g
Nov M 2eef oo B

O ey e OO




TO! Cleveland Dept. of Public Health, Division of Air Qualty
75 Erieview Plaza, 2™ Floor, Cleveland, OH 44114

ATT: Mr. Bryan SokolowsKi

i P
i 5 £ -

o N N,
FROM: Bob Wolf, Plant Manager Lozt S Gf A
Signature 7

Springco Metal Coatings, 12500 Elmwood Ave., Cleveland, OH 44111

™~ N L’,“\ - R
Bate: YAy Ay Aoy
Facility ID: 13 18 00 5888
T
.z { nd A 1 -lh\é ) el
RE: Guarterly Report for 1% 2™ 3 A paAvas,
Year

There were no deviations during this quarter.

Tre following deviations occurred during this quartern:

Y P R I |
138 18,1

Springco Metal Coating is requirea 1o rep

o

2. All times when the temperature of the exhaust gases from the seconaary

chamber was less that 1500 degrees F;
b. All batches in which more than 20 Ib of salvageabie materials was charged per

hour; and
¢. All days in which the ashss were not removed from the primary chamber.

Date of | Emission Deviation Corrective Action Taken by
deviation Unit : Springco Metal Coatings |
(NDO2, NOO3, | g, b,or ¢ (see list
NOO05, NOOB
’ | above
NOO7, or )
". N0O8)
TR DL Zact NCD
L
eC - 14,2507 | P00 W0 /
: —
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TO: Cleveland Dept. of Public Health, Division of Air Qualily
75 Erieview Plaza, 2™ Floor, Cleveland, OH 44114

ATT: - Wir. Bryan Sokolowski
y .;”“ v
FROW: Bob Wolf, Plant Manager ___ /7 oA & s

S:anature I /’

Spmgco Metal Coatings, 12500 Eimwood Ave., Cigveland, OH 44111

‘\ Dy, e
e S
Date: CAAYTY D D }/ et

Facifity ID: 13 18 00 5888

RE: Quarterly Report for 1 grd g :

There were no deviations during this quarter.

The foliowing deviations occurred during this quarter:

— T e Bl
L

Springco Metal Coati ng s required 1o report

a. AEI times when the temperature of the exhaust gases from the secondary
chamber was less that 1500 degrees F;

b, All batches in which more than 20 ib of salvageable materials was charged per

hour, and
¢. All days in which the ashes were not removed from the primary chamber.

Date of Emission | Deviation Coirective Action Taken by
| deviation Unit : Springco Metai Coatings
(NQO2, NOO3, | a, b,or ¢ (see list
NOOS, NOOB

* | above
NOQ7, or )
N0O8)
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TO: Ct eveiand Dept. of Fub ic Healt %“ DWI‘?EOH of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, 2™ Floor, Cleveland, CH 44114

i

ATT: . Bryan Sokolowski A
f{ /ﬁ A ey "f
FROM: Bob Wolf, Plant Manager bafdrdl

v Szcmature L
Springco Metal Coatings, 12560 Elmwood Ave., Cleveland, OH 441 11

. e ! }:é i t T e
RE: Quarierly Report for 17 2 (37 &% A
o ‘{ear
There were no deviations during this guarter.
-
{ . - i
L The following deviations occurred during this quarter

Springeo Metal Coating is reguired fo report the following deviations

a. Al times when the temperature of the exhaust gasss from the secondary
chamber was less that 1500 degrees F; '
b. All batches in which more than 20 ib of salvageable materials was chargad pe

hour; ahd
. All days in which the ashas were not removed from the primary chamber.

r

deviation Unit Springco Metal Coatings

(NOO2, NOO3, | a, b,or ¢ (see list
Py NODS, NUOS, above)

4 WRELK

Date of Emission Deviation Corrective Action Tansh by

ka“"i-‘-? : . N0O7, or
UAPGIE s NOO8)
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T Cieveland Dept. of Public Health, Division of Alr Quatity

75 Erieview Plaza, 2™ Floor, Cleveland, OH 44114
ATT: fr. Bryan Soxolowski : P

, : 4 p \;/f{g {/"'/; I-/‘,V o e
FROM: Bob Wolf, Plant Manager  Agihend /[ Yo 707
Signaturs

Springce Metal Coatings, 12500 Elmwood Ave., Cleveland, OH 44111

Date: W o9 .

Facility H3: 13 18 00 5888

TN . - N
RE: Quarterly Report for 1% " f’;%i 4% LG0T o -
) Year

There wers no deviations during this quarter.

( The following deviations occurred curing this quarnier
Springco Metal Cozting is required fo report the 10 Howing deviglions

& All times when the lemperaiure of the exhaust gases from the secondary
chamber was less that 1500 degress F;
b. All batches in which more than 20 b of saivageable materials was charged per

hour; and
c. All days In which the ashes were not removed from the primary chamber.

Bate of Emission Deviation Corrective Action Taken by
deviation Unit Springco Metal Coatings
{NDDZ, NOO3, | g, b,orc (see list
NOOS, NOOS
= v | above
NOOT, or )
NOOS)
IR -
., P
DGO D {_f '
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TO: Clevetand Dept. of Public Heaith, Division of Alr Qualily
75 Erieview Plaza, 2™ Fioor, Clevetand, OH 44114

ATT: M. Brvan Sokoiowski

FROM: Bob Wolf, Plant Manager ;
Signature
Soringeo Metal Coatings, 12500 Elmwood Ave., Cleveland, OH 44111

e 4 T e
N R B T
3k Sl T
e

Date: P

Factlity iD: 13 18 00 5888

o : H nd £ ard i‘-! e e Y
RE: Quarterly Report for 1% 2 [ 3 4t S0
R Yaar

There were no deviations during ihis gquarter.
h— The following devigtions occurred during this guarier

4 Fem B
{o report the folion

CL

Springeo Metal Coating is require

a. Al times when the temperature of the exhaust gasss from the segondary
chamber was less that 1500 degrees F; '
b. Al batches in which more than 20 b of salvageable materials was charged per

hour; and
c. All days in which the ashas were not removed from the primary chamber,

Date of Emission Devigtion Corvective Action Taken by
daviation Urnit Springeco Metal Coatings
e B (NOOZ, NOO3, | g, b,or ¢ (see list
Do TR NGOS, NOOB, | ghove)
CEny el ST NOO7, or
~ NODS)
IEN N V2o Do 5
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T Cieveland Dept. of Public Health, Division of Alr Quaiity
75 Erieview Piaza, 2™ Floor, Cleveland, OH 44114

ATT: Mr. Bryan Sokolowski
FROB: Bob W"sif, Flant Manager ST
Signaturs e
Springco Metal Coatings, 12500 Elmwood Ave., Cletsiand, OH 44111
Date: Py 1S DO
Facility 1D: 13 18 00 5888
[ o~ ; -~ 3t =i Ath TR i_':r
RE: Cuarterly Report for 1 2 L
Year
o There were no deviations during this quarter.
;”w"‘, " a el o
. The following deviations occurred during this guarter
Springeo Metal Coating is required fo report the following deviatio

a. Al times when the temperature of the exhaust gasas from the seconaary
chamber was less that 1500 degrees F

b. All baiches in which more than 20 ib of salvageabis materizls was r‘hargee:é per

hour; and
¢ All days in which the ashes were not ramoved fmm the primary chamber.

(NOO2, NOO3, | &, b,or ¢ (see list
NOGS, NOOS, | ahove)

fiate of Emission Deviation Corrective Action Taken by
deviation Jnit Springco Metal Coatings

NOO7, or |
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CDAQ DAPC Office Patch Sheet
CDAQ staff notes: Place a copy of this sheet on top of each NOV document for each NOV that matches
the Record ID_identified below.

eeeeeeeeee I

******

Sub
eeeeeeeee

******

i!|1IIHWIIII!HﬂF%IIHIIE

*****

*****

********

***********

111111111111

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

IIIWNIH ﬂlllﬂ(lllﬂili!

!IIUIIIIHﬁ‘!li!ﬂl}\ﬂlﬂhiII\IHVNIIMIIF

//////////

11111111111




City of Jleveland

Frank 4. Jackson, Mayor

SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

CERTIFIED MAIL : 7003 1010 0004 2825 5878
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

April 9, 2010

Ricky D). Smith

Cleveland Airport Systems
5300 Riverside Drive

P.O, Box 81009

Cleveland, Ohis 44181-0009

NON-HPV

FACILITY I 13-18-00-4181
T\Tﬂ'”E‘T(“'P ﬂﬂ‘ ‘HOT A'T‘THNT Kailuyra tn evithmit a -pﬂ'l:l’p +etn=-{}

LATION: Failure {0 submit 2 Permit-t0-Op ) Renewal

Application for Emission Unit (BU) N001, failure to submit a permit application for (4}
emergency electrical generators, and failure to obtain all 2006-2009 city permits-to-operate

erate (PTO
app

Dear Mr. Ricky Smith:

On Maxrch 4, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected
Cleveland Hopkins International Airport (CHAY located at 5300 Riverside Drive in
Cleveland. This letter serves as notification that you are operating sources in
viclation of the following applicable air statutes, air regulations, or air permit
conditions.

CHA failed to submit a PTO renewal application for Emission NOO1: Kelley
Incinerator, which is in violation of Ohio Administrative Code (QAC) Rule 3745-31-
02 (AX1), and Ohio Revised Code (OR(C) Section 3704.05 (C).

(CHA’s operation of four emergency electrical generators 1s mn violation of OAC Rule
3745-31-02 (A)(1), and Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 3704.05 (¥) and (G), for operating
an emission source without first applying for and obtaining a Permit-to-Install/
Operate (PTIO) or by not submitting a Permit by Rule (PBR) notification form.

In addition, CHA is in violation of the City of Cleveland’s Codified Ordinance
Chapters 259.01, and 263.01 for failing to obtain all 2006-2009 city permits-to-

operate by submitting city nermit fees.

RN P e -1

TTT’IIEH‘: you UHC]':‘I take some u\ PC 01 corrective action with 1 respeiu ttot the above noted
viclations, vou will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that CHA submit a
Peymit to Install/Operate (PTIO) application and Emission Activity Category Form

An Equad Opportanity Emplover



= CLEVELAND DIVISION OF AIR QUALITY Page 2
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In addition CDAQ requests CHA submit either a PTIO application or a PBR
notification form for EUs Z003, Z007-7011, 2014, and the four non-permitted
emergency electrical generators within thirty (30) days of vour receipt of this letter
to the following address:

Permit Section

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 20 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

CDAGQ also requests that CHA obtain all 2006-2009 city permits-to-operate
by submitting city permit fees within thirty (30) days of receipt of this letter
to the following address:

City Permit Fee Invoices
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 BErieview Plaza 204 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

If there ig insufficient time to correct the alleged violations within this fimeframe, a

1
written response must be received within thirty (30) davs of reccipt of this letter
that includes a timeline for correcting the alleged violations.

The appropriate permit application(s) and supplemental form(s) can be found at:

http://fepa.ohio.govidape/lopsieacieactorms.aspx

http:/fwww.epa.ohio.gov/dape/phr/permithvrule aspx

Please note that all permit applications and PBR notification forms submitted to
CDAQ must include original signatures. Photocopicd signatures are not valids the
application will not be accepted by CDAQ and will be returned to you if original
signatures are not provided.

Violations of Qhio air pollution laws and /for permit terms and conditions are subject
to the penaltics stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows
fines of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more
than one vear, or both, for each violation.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The faitlure to mention any
specific violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or
regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air poliution control laws
may be pursued in local court or veferred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further

enforcement action.
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Should vou have any questions, please call Bryan Sokolowski at (216) 420-7663. All
correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility idenfification
number for Cleveland Hopkins International Airport: 13-18-00-4151.

S "

Sincerely,
g R
s L LY AL SO IR
iy 3 i ‘.‘

George Baker
Chiefl of Enforcement

GB/BS

ce: John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Tisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V

Kim McGreal, Environmental Service Manager
Facility File and Lx\DatasFacilities\1318004181%2010-3-4 NOV . doex

encl:  2006-2009 City [fee Invoices
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LAKEFRONT AIRPOHT

June 2, 2010

Bryan Sokolowski

Environmental Enforcement Specialist I

Cleveland Department of Public Health

Division of Air Quality

75 Erieview Plaza 2nd Floor -

Cleveland, Ohio, 44114 L i - F HED e

RE: Timeframe to Correct Alleged Violations
Facility ID: 13-18-00-4181

Dear Mr. Sokolowski:

On March 4, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) was on-site to
complete an inspection at Cleveland Hopkins International Airport (CLE) for our
boilers, emergency generators, gas dispensing and the incinerator. CDAQ advised
our Environmental Services section that they needed to update their files of any air
contaminant sources at CLE, and was escorted by representatives from
Environmental Services and the Electrical Division throughout the Airport
facilities. Although several of the operating sources presently on-site were
installed and permitted correctly over the past decade, the below mentioned new
installations have been determined by CDAQ to be operating in violation of air
statues, regulations and/or air permitting conditions:

L. Onme (1) Incinerator: Failure to submit a Permit-to-Operate (PTO) Renewal
Application for Emission Unit (EU) Noo1

2. Four (4) recently-installed Electrical Generators: Failure to submit a permit
application

3. Several additional units or installations: Failure to obtain all 2006-2009
City Permits-to-Operate

Corrective actions have been identified and will commence with the current
cumulative Notice of Violation, so that compliance can be obtained for Ohio
Administrative Code (OAC) 3745-31 Permit-to Install New sources and Permit-to-
Install and Operate Program and Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 3704 Air Pollution
Control, as well as City of Cleveland Codified Ordinance Chapters 259.01 and

Cleveland Hopkins liternational Airport Cleveland Burke Lakefront Airport

5300 Riverside Drive ‘I 501 North Marginal RO?(]
P.O. Box 81009 Cleveland, OI1 44114-3759
Cleveland, OH 44181-000% 216781 6411
USA

1216265 6600

clevelandairport.com



263.01 for failing to obtain all 2006-09 city permits-to-operate by not submitting
city permit fees. Department of Port Control is currently in progress of completing

the abovementioned corrective actions; however request a time extension past the
30 day response timeframe. The timeline for the corrective actions is proposed in
the table below.

Corrective Actions Proposed timeline

Complete a Permit to Operate (PTO)

R June 30, 2010
renewal for the Incinerator 30,

Complete PTIOs (or Permit by Rule) for

June 30, 2010
four (4) new emergency generators

Process payment for the retroactive
amount for the 2006-2009 PTOs (total June 23, 2010
of $4,087.50)

In advance, thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
= _
W 407y

r
rSfteve Nagy _
Chief of Planning and Engineering

SN/km

Ce:  Ricky D. Smith, Director of Airports
Fred Szabo, Commissioner
Kim McGreal, Environmental Services Manager




City of Cleveland
Frank G. Jacksan, Mayor

Dapartment of Public Health )
S SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
22, Sufte 200 FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

41 14-1830

s Fex Z18/420-3047

et imrcladets oy CERTIFIED MAIL : 7009 3410 0002 1933 8264
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

June 10, 2010

Ricky D. Smith

Cleveland Airport Systems
5300 Riverside Drive

P.O. Box 81009

Cleveland, Ohio 44181-0009

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-4181

RECEIPT OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: Failure to submit a permit-to-operate
(PTO) renewal application for emission unit (EU) N0O1, failure to submit a permit
application for {4) emergency electrical generators, and failure to obtain all 2006-
2009 city permits-to-operate

Dear Mr. Smith:

On April 9, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of
Violation requesting that Cleveland Airport Systemas:

1. Submit a Permit-to-Install/Operate (PTIO) application and Emission Activity
Category Form for EU NOO1.

2. Submit either a PTIO application or a Permit-by-Rule (PBR) notification form
for EU’s 2003, Z2007-2011, Z014, and the four non-permitted emergency
electrical generators.

3. Obtain all 2006-2009 city permits-to-operate by submitting city permit fees.

CDAQ is in receipt of a corrective action plan dated June 2, 2010 in which
Cleveland Airport Systems requested an extension of the due dates. You are
expected to submit the required PTIO’s and PBR notification forms by June 30,
2010, and payment of the 2006-2009 city permit fees by June 23, 2010. Failure to
do so may result in referral to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement
action. Fulfillment of your commitments included in the corrective action plan
and/or any modifications contained within this letter does not constitute a waiver of
CDAQ's ability to refer this matter to Ohio EPA or UU.S. EPA for further
enforcement action.

An Equal Opportunity Emplover
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CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any
viclations of local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution
control. Vielations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or
referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for [urther enforcement action. Should you have
any questions, please call Bryan Sokolowski at (216} 420-7663. All correspondence
with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility identification number for Cleveland
Airport Systems: 13-18-00-4181.

Sincerely,
%gﬁdﬁ vy Lo OB,

George Baker
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

GB/BS

ce: John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V

Troniiental Caeud o
Kim MeGr ra} Environmental Service Luauctgt,z

Steve Nagy, Chief of Planning and Engineering
Facility File and L:\Data\Facilities\1318004181\2010-3-4 RCAP.docx
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June 23, 2010

Bryan Sokclowski

Environmental Enforcement Specialist [
Cleveland Department of Public Health g E f
Division of Air Quality D B LE
75 Erieview Plaza 2nd Floor A
Cleveland, Ohio, 44114

RE: Corrected Alleged Violations L -
Facility ID: 13-18-00-4181 L e e

Dear Mr. Sokolowski:

On March 4, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) was on-site to
complete an inspection at Cleveland Hopkins International Airport (CLE) for our
boilers, emergency generators, gas dispensing and the incinerator, resulting in a
Notice of Violation (received May 4, 2010). Although several of the operating
sources presently on-site were installed and permitted correctly over the past
decade, the new installations have been determined by CDAQ to be operating in
violation of air statues, regulations and/or air permitting conditions.

Corrective actions have been identified and corrected so that compliance can be
obtained for Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) 3745-31-02 (A)}1) and Ohio Revised
Code (ORC) Section 3704.05 (C) by completing a Permit to Operate Application for
Emission Nooz1: Kelly Incinerator (Appendix A).

Operation of four (4) of our emergency electrical generators have been identified
under Ohio Administrative Code (QAC) 3745-31-02 (A)(1) and Ohio Revised Code
(ORC) Section 3704.05 (F) and (G) for operating an emission source without first
applying for and obtaining a Permit to Install/Operate (PTIO) or by not submitting
a Permit by Rule notification form. Attached are four (4) Permit by Rule (PBR)
notification forms for the abovementioned violations (Appendix B).

Cleveland Hopkins International Airport Cleveland Burke Lakefront Airport

5300 Riverside Drive 150t MNorth Marginal Road
P.O. Box 81009 Cleveland, OH 44114-3759
Cleveland, OH 44181-0009 1216781 6411
Usa

1216 265 6000

clevelandainport.com



Also, as requested, attached are Permit by Rule (PBR) notification forms for the
remaining seven (7} emergency generators (Z003, Z007-Z001 and Zo14) for review
and approval (Appendix C).

An email correspondence on Wednesday June 214, from Department of Port
Control to Cleveland Department of Health stated the acceptance of fund transfers
to pay city fees. DPC Accounting Division is completing the paperwork
(dept/fund/subfund information) to transfer the retroactive amount of $4,087.50
for city permits to operate from the vears 2006-2009.

In advance, thank you for your cooperation.

Enclosures

Ce:  Fred Szabo, Commissioner
Steve Nagy, Chief of Planning and Engincering
Kim McGreal, Environmental Services Manager



Bryan Sokolowski

From: Kimmy, Linda

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 4:24 PM

To: Bryan Sokolowski

Subject: FW: 2006 -2009 Clean Air Permiis to Operate
'''' Original Message-----

From: Hoistbauer, Nancy

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 4:22 PM

To: Emery, Annette; Krzywicki, Mike

Ce’ Harry, Valarie; Osborne, Rhonda; Kimmy, Linda: Stiggers, Vakedia: McGreal, Kim
Subject: RE- 2006 -2009 Clean Air Permits to Operate

Hi Annette,
Per your information below, I processed IET - 5007- GASB20100000014- today in the amount of $4,087.50.

Nancy Hoislbauer

Budget Administrator

City of Cleveland - Department Public Health Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2nd floor

Cleveland, OH 44114-1839

nhoislhauer@city cleveland.oh.us

Phone 216-664-4181

Fax 216-420-8047

From: Fmery, Annette

Sent! Wednesday, June 09, 2010 12:50 PM

To: Kimmy, Linda; Stiggers, Vakedia

Ce: Harry, Valarie; Osborne, Rhonda; MeGreal, Kim
Subject: 2006 -2009 Clean Air Permits to Operate

Good Afternoon Linda,

Attached are the approved invoices for 2006, 2007, 2008, & 2009, a total amount of $4087.50.

If I understand correctly, the billing department is required to do the Internal Expense Transfer (IET)
CAS coding is: FUND 60 SUBFUND 001 DEPT 3001 UNIT 00 APPR UNIT 640 OBJECT 6455

Please call me with any questions at 216 898-5174.

Annette L. Emery

Cleveland Airport Svstems
Department of Port control
Airport Finance

Accountant IV 1

Phr 216 898-5174 *--o—-()-0%
FX: 216 265-6069
ABEmerv@clevelandairport.com



City of (Jeveland
Frank G. Jackson, Mavor
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T4 bHAY

1674208057 CRRTIFIED MAIL : 7009 3410 0002 1934 0335
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

July 19, 2010

Ricky D. Smith

Cleveland Axrport Svstems
5300 Riverside Drive

P.O. Box 81009

Cleveland, Oho 44181-0009

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-4181

RECEIPT OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: Failure to submit a permit-to-operate (PTO)
renewal application for emission unit (EU) NOO1, failure to submit a permit application for
(4) emergency electrical generators, and failure to obtain all 2006-2009 city permits-to-
operate

Dear Mr. Smith:

On April 9, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality {CDAQ) issued a Notice of violation
requesting that Cleveland Airport Systems:

1. Submit a Permit-to-Install/Operate (PTIO) application and Emission Activity
Category Form for EU NOO1.

2. Submit either a PTIO application or a Permit-by-Rule (PI3R) notification form for
BU's 2003, Z007-Z011, Z014, and the four non-permitted emergency clectrical
FENCTators.

3. Obtain all 2006-2009 city permits-to-operate by submitting city permit fees.

CDAQ is in recelpt of

1. PBR notifications for BE1l's 2003, Z007-Z011, 72014, and the four nen-permaitted
emergency electrical generators (June 25, 2010).
2. Payment of 2006-2009 city permit fees (June 28, 2010).

CDAQ received a PTI0 application for BU NOD1 on June 25, 2016, The application was
preliminarily reviewed by Permitting Specialist Larry Maline. Mr. Maline determined that
the application was incomplete, and the application was returned, on July 1, 2010. You are
expected to submit a complete PTIO application for £U N001 within fourteen (14) days of
vour receipt of this letter to the following address:

An Equal Opporunity Employer
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Permit Section

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2n Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Failure to do so may result in referral to Ohio KPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement
action. Fulfillment of vour commitments included in the corrective action plan and/or any
modifications contained within this letter does not constitute a waiver of CDAQ’s ability to
refer this matter to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U5, EPA
for further enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Bryan
Sokolowski at (216) 420-7663. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Chio EPA
facility identification number for Cleveland Airport Systems: 13-18-00-4181.

Sincercly,

“gwgdg_, %vm\mé foc G B,

George Baker
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

GB/BS

ec! John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, US. EPA Region V
Kim McGreal, Environmental Services Manager
Facility File and L\Data\Facilities\ 131800418 1\201(-3-4-RCAP-2.doex
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August 19, 2010

Bryan Sokolowski

Environmental Enforcement Specialist T
Cleveland Department of Public Health
bivision of Air Quality

75 Erieview Plaza 2nd Floor

Cleveland, Ohio, 44114

RE: Timeframe to Complete Incinerator PTIO Application
Facility ID: 13-18-00-4181

Dear Mr. Sokolowski:

On April 9, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of
Violation (NOV) to the Cleveland Hopkins International Airport (CLE) requesting
a Permit-to-Install/Permit-to-Operate (PTIO) Renewal Application for Emission
Unit (EU) Noo1, Permit By Rule (PBRs) for EU’s Zoo3, Zoo7-Zo11 and Zo14 and
four (4) non-permitted recently-installed emergency electrical generators and
2006-2009 city permit fees.

CDAQ has been mn receipt of the PBR notifications (June 25, 2010) as well as
payment for the 2006-2009 city permit fees (June 28, 2010). The PTIO
application that was sent for Noo1 was incomplete and sent back to Department of
Port Control requesting more information. Department of Port Control is currently
in progress of completing the abovementioned corrective actions for the additional
requested information for our incinerator; however request a time extension past
the 14 day response timeframe. The complete PTIO for cur Noo1 Incinerator will
be sent to CDAG on or before August 31, 2010.

In advance, thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Cleveland Hopking International Airport Clevelmd Binke Lakcetront Alrpost

3300 Riverside Drive 150] North Marginal Road
PO Bex §1009 Cleveland OH 44114-3739
Cleveland, OH 4415100092 1216 781 o1
s

[ X1o 263 6000

clevelandaiiport.oom



SN/km

cc:  Ricky D. Smith, Director of Airporis
Fred Szabo, Commissioner
Kim McGreal, Environmental Services Manager



City of Cleveland
Frank G. Jackson, Mayor

SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

\n“h P CERTIFIED MATL: 7003 1010 0004 2023 4201
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 8, 2010

Ricky D. Smith

Cleveland Airport Systems
5300 Riverside Drive

1.0, Box 81009

Cleveland, Ohio 44181-0009

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-4181
NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOLLOW-UP LETTER

Dear Mr. Smith:

On April 9, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of Violation
requiring Cleveland Adrport Systems o

1. Submit a Permit-to-Tnstall/Operate (PTIO) application and Emission Activity
Category (BEAC) Form for Emission Unit (EU) NOO1

2. Submit cither a PTIO application or a Permit-by-Ruje (PBR) notification form for
EUs Z003, Z2007-Z011, 2014, and the four non-permitted emergency electrical
generators.

3. Obtain all 2006-2009 city permits-to-operate by submitting city permit fees.

CDAQ is in receipt oft

1. PBR notifications for K1's 2003, Z007-Z2011, Z014, and the four non-permitted
emergency electrical generators (June 25, 2010).

2. Payvment of 2006-2009 city permit fees (June 28, 2010).
3. PTIO application and BAC Form for EU N0O01 (September 2, 2010).
The corrective action plan was received and appropriate steps were taken to bring the

source into compliance. CDAQ has determined that no further enforcement action is
warranted at this fime, but reserves its right to take such action in the future if necessary.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or Iegmm;nm regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or referred $o Ohioc EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enforcement action.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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Should you have any questions, pleasc call Bryan Sckolowski at (218} 420-7663. All
correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio LPA facility identification number for
Cleveland Airport Systems: 13-18-00-4181.

Sincerely,
ﬁ?"ﬂdﬁ ‘i{/mm,cf %:ar C.B.

George Baker

Chief of Enforcement

GB/BS

cet John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Kim MecGreal, Cleveland Airport Systems

Facility File and LA\Data\Facilitiea\13180041810\2010-3-4 NEAR doex



CDAQ DAPC Office Patch Sheet
CDAQ staff notes: Place a copy of this sheet on top of each NOV document for each NOV that matches
the Record |ID identified below.
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City of Cleveland
Frank G. lackson, Mayor

Departiment of Public Heaith SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
Division of Air Quality FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

1925 St Clair Avenue
Cleveland, Okio 44114-2080

216/654-2297 » Fax: 2 16/420-8047 CERTIFIED MAIL #70022030000118087926
www.clevelandhealh.org RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

May 25, 2009

Dave Sahol

V.A. Medical Center
10701 East Boulevard
Cleveland, OH

441086

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-4330
NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOLLOW-UP LETTER

Dear Mr. Dave Sahol:

On April 6, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Receipt of
Corrective Action Plan granting V.A. Medical Center (V.A.) an extension until April 20,
2009 to submit Permit-by-Rule notifications for four emergency generators, grab samples
for fuel oil deliveries for emission units B004-B006 and pay city permit fees for 2006, 2007
and 2008. CDAQ is in receipt of the Permit-by-Rule notifications dated April 30, 2009 and
city permit payment dated May 6, 2009. However, V. A. Medical Center is required to
submit grab samples for fuel o1l deliveries in the next quarterly deviation report.

The corrective action plan was received and appropriate steps were taken to bring the
gsource into compliance. CDAQ has determined that no further enforcement action is
warranted at this time, but reserves its right to take such action in the future if necessary.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in loecal court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enforcement action. Should you have any gquestions, please call Andrew Kenney
at 216-420-7683. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility
identification number for V.A. Medical Center: 13-18-00-4330.

Sincerely,

Valencia White, MPH

Field Enforcement Manager, CDAQ

VW/ak

cel John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office

Lisa Holscher, U.5. EPA Region'V
Facility File and L\BPata\Facilities\1318004330\2009-2-19 NEAR.doc

An Equal Opportunity Employer



DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
Medical Center
10701 East Boulevard
Cleveland OH 44106

ApI'll 10, 2009 In Reply Refer To: 541

Cleveland Local Air Agency

1925 St. Clair Avenue NE

Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Re: January thru March Quarterly Report for (VA Medical Center ) 1318004330

Dear Sir or Madame:

‘The VA Medical Center is submitting this report in compliance with PTI 13-03071 for
the 10701 East Blvd facility.

No deviations from the permit occurred the January— March 2009 quarter.
Date Total Fuel
Jan thru Mar 00.00

If there are any qugstions regardmg the above, please contact Bill Jamieson at (216) 791-
3800 ext. 4177. ¢

Sincerely, 7
,,5—“ “ -,‘,‘ ég o,
M o ﬂ,m s 7 {:;"?‘?‘“} cﬁ_ﬁaﬁ\%;jﬁ”‘w

Willlam Jamieson
Boiler Plant Supervisor

iy,




~ PETROLEUM
TRADERS
CORPORATION

7120 Pointe Invemess Way
Fori Wayne, IN 46804-7928
(260) 432-6622

04/07/2009

Cleveiand VA Madical Center
Cleveland, OH

ATTN: William Jamisson

PH: 440-242-9333 or 216-701-6549
FAX: 216-231-3251

RE: Coniract SP0O6800-05-D-4060 ltem H38-70
Petroleum Traders Corporation did not delivery any fuel to this location under ltem Number

H38-70 for No2 High Suifur Heating fue! for the months of January, February, or March of
2009.

Hespectiully,

ayle Newton
Contract Sales Manager



City of Cleveland
Frank G. Jackson, Mayor

e i o SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
75 Erieview Plaza, Suite 200 FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

Cleveland, Chio 44114-1839
216/664-2297 « Fax: 216/420-8047
www Clevelandheaith.org

CERTIFIED MAIL #70022030000118089142
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

April 6, 2009

David Sabol

Chief, Engineering Service
V.A. Medical Center

10701 East Boulevard
Cleveland, OH

44106

HPF
NON-HPV
FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-4330

RECEIPT QF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Dear Mr. David Sabhol:

On March 5, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of
Violation requesting that V.A. Medical Center submit a corrective action plan regarding the
following violations® failing to pay city permit fees, operating emission units without proper
permits and failing to comply with terms and conditions of issued permits. CDAQ is in
receipt of a corrective action plan dated March 30, 2009, stating that you will comply with
payment of 2006, 2007 and 2008 city permit fees, submit permit by rule notifications for
each generator and documentation stating use of proper testing methods, which comply
with permit terms and cond:tions, for all future fuel deliveries by April 20, 2009. Failure to
do s0 may result in referral to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action.
Fulfillment of your commitments included in the corrective action plan and/or any
modifications contained within this letter does not constitute a waiver of CDAQ’s ability to
refer this matter to Ohio EPA or U.S. KPA for further enforcement action.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio KPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in lacal court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Andrew Kenney
at 216-420-7683. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility
identification number for V.A. Medical Center’ 13-18-00-4330.

L “.:‘ A e

 Valencia White
Field Enforcement Manager, CDAQ

[

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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ect John Paulian, QOhio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, UG.5. EPA Region V
Facility File and L\DataMFacilities\13180043302009-4-3 RCAP.doc



March 24, 2009

City of Cleveland
Division of Air Quality
Attn: Andrew Kenney

Lonis Stokes

Cleveland Department of
Veterans Affairs Medical Center
10000 Brecksville Road
Brecksville, OH 44141

75 Erieview Plaza, 2" Floor
Cieveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Dear Mr. Kenney:

In Reply Refer To: 541/1 38(8)

The Louis Stokes Cleveland VA Medical Center is submitting its corrective action
plan for the Notice of Violation notification received March 16, 2009 based on the
February 19, 2009 CDAQ inspection at the Wade Park facility (Ohio EPA 1D# 13-18-00-

4330).

In order to deliver quality healthcare to our nation’s veterans, we recognize that the
need to operate so as 1o protect both the environment and the health and safety of
patients, employees and visitors. Please review the following cor-ective action plan we
are implementing with respect to the violations identified during your visit.

. [ e

2. 1AW ORC section
3704.06(C), the VAMC
Cleveland is in violation
for failing to comply with
Permit-to-Operate (PTO)

The permittee shall collect
or reguire the oil supplier
to collect a representative
grab sample for each
shipment of oil that is

The three tanks which
supply the boilers were
installed in 2007 and
filled in 2008. Only one
fuel oil delivery has been

| L REP ORT : ESTWTED
FIND!‘N:GVV i RECOMMENBATIONS ACTiON STEP$ . ,COMPLETIDN |
. , DATE
1. IAW OACR 3745-31- Submit a permit-by-rule | The Green AP”' 20, 2009
03(A)(4)(b) and ORC notification form for each i Environmental
section 3704.05(F) the generator. Management System
VAMC Cleveland is in (GEMS) Coordinator will
violation for failing to complete and submit the
submit permit-by-rule permit-by-rule
notifications for the four notification forms for
emergency generators. each generator.
April 20, 2009




terms and conditions for
emission units B004,
B005, and B006. The
quarterly reports
submitted for fuel oil grab
samples indicated that the
method used for sulfur
and heat content analysis
did not meet the
specifications with ASTM
methods outlined in the
PTO and the method used
was not approved by the
CDAQ.

received for burning in the
emissions units for the
analysis of suifur content
AW ASTM methods
D4294, D240, or 6010 and
IAW ASTM D240 for heat
content. Alternative,
equivalent methods may
be used upon written
approvai from the CDAQ.

made since then, as we
have not burned fuel oil
in the boilers since the
new tanks were installed
and filled. No samples
were analyzed for this
intial delivery. Will
review vendor's
(Petroleum Traders)
contraci to ensure the
proper methods are
incorporated IAW the
permit terms and
conditions for future
deliveries, or consult
with another source,
NALCO, for testing. As
an initiative to
implementing EQ 13423,
the GEMS Coordinator
suggests we begin using
ultra low sulfur fuel oil in
the future and ensure it
is the adequate grade
upon delivery.

3. 1AW the Cleveland
Codified Ordinance
Chapter 263.01 the VAMC
Cleveland is in violation
for failing to pay city
permit fees for 2006, 2007,
and 2008 on emission
units B004, B00S5, and
B006 (Boilers)

4. |AW the Cleveland

rdifind Mirdinansn
OGSO UirGinahnice

Chapter 263.01 the VAMC
Cleveland is in violation
for failing to pay city
permit fees for the six
diesel storage tanks since
their installation in 2007,
three emergency
generators two of which
were installed in 2007 and
one installied in 2008.

Pay for 2006, 2007 and
2008 City Permit fees
($3237.50)

Submitted fee invoices
to the Facilities Manager
on March 16, 2009 to
process through
acquisition management.

April 20, 2009




If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at
440-526-3030, ext. 6162.

Sincerely—

DAVID SABOL
Chief, Engineering Service



City of Cleveland

Frank G. Jackson, Mayar
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Cleveland, Chio 441 14-2080
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March 5, 2009,

Dave Sahbol

V.A. Medical Center
10701 East Boulevard
Cleveland, OH

44106

NON-HPV

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-4330

NOTICE OF VIOLATION : FAILURE TO PAY CITY FEES, OPERATING EMISSION
UNITS WITHOUT PROPER PEEMITS AND FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF ISSUED PERMITS

Dear Mr. Dave Sabol:

On February 19, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected V.A.
Medical Center located at 10701 East Blvd in Cleveland. This letter serves as
notification that you are operating sources in violation of the following applicable
air statutes, air regulations, or air permit conditions.

V.A. Medical Center’s operation of four emergency generators, including three diesel
generators located in generator room and one natural gas generator located beside
the hiquid oxygen tanks, are in violation of Ohio Administrative Code Rule 3745-31-
03(A)(4)(b) and Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.05(F) for failing to submit permit-
by-rule notifications. V.A. Medical Center has been in violation since installing the
natural gas generator in 1999 and since the installation of two of the three diesel

: . . . onnG
generators m 2007 and the third diesel generator in 2008,

V.A. Medical Center is also in violation of Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.06(C) for
failing to comply with Permit-to-Operate (PTQO) terms and conditions for emission
units BO04, BO05 and BO06. The PTO for B004, BO05 and BO06, in Part IT{C}2)
provides the following:

“The permittee shall collect or require the o1l supplier to collect a
representative grab sample for each shipment of o1l that is received for
burning in this emissions unit. The permittee shall perform or require the
supplier to perform the analyses for sulfur content and heat content in

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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accordance with the following ASTM methods: ASTM method D4294, ASTM
method D240, or ASTM method 6010 for sulfur content; and ASTM method
D240 for heat content. Alternative, equivalent methods may be used upon
written approval by the Cleveland Division of Air Quality”

Quarterly reports submitted by V.A. Medical Center state that #2 fuel o1l deliveries
comply with ASTM 396 specifications. This specification does not meet with the
ASTM methods outlined in the permit and V.A. Medical Center has not received
written approval from CDAQ for any alternative methods.

V.A. Medical Center is also in violation of the Cleveland Codified Ordinance
Chapter 263.01 for failing to pay city permit fees for 2006, 2007 and 2008 on
emission units 3004, B0O0O5 and B006. V.A. Medical Center has also failed to pay city
permit fees for six diesel storage tanks with a capacity greater than or equal to
20,000 gallons since their installation in 2007, and three diesel emergency
generators two of which were installed in 2007 and one installed in 2008.

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that V.A. Medical
Center submit Permit-by-Rule notification forms (see enclosure) for the four
emergency generators, pay for 2006, 2007 and 2008 City Permit fees (invoices
enclosed) and submit a corrective action plan for emission units B004-B006 ASTM
methods to the following enforcement representative:

Andrew Kenney

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 20 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within fourteen (14)
days of your receipt of this letter. If there 1s insufficient time to correct the alleged
violations within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for
correcting the alleged violations.

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subject
to the penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows
fines of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more
than one year, or both, for each violation.
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CDAQ 1ssues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The failure to mention any
specific violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or
regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws
may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Andrew Kenney at
216-420-7683. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility
identification number for V.A. Medical Center: 13-18-00-4330.

Sincerely,

Valencia White
Field Enforcement Manager, CDAQ

VW/ak

e Richard Nemeth and Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V

T Ty o N TR

Facility File and L\Data\Facilities\ 1318004330 2009-2-19 NOV.doc

encl:  Permit by Rule Notification Forms and City Permit Fee Invoices
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City of Cleveland
Frank G. Jackson, Mayor

D T f Pubii lth
vt of A Gy SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13

75 Erieview Plaza, Suite 200 FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY
Cleveland, Dhic 44114-18329

216/664-2297 - Fax: 216/420-8047
www. clevelandiealth.org CERTIFIED MAIL #70022030000118088091

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 28, 2009

Mr. Rich Guzik .
Premier Manufacturing Corporation
12117 Bennington Avenue
Cleveland, OH 44135

NON-HPV

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-5421
NOTICE OF VIOLATION: Failing to Submit a Permit-to-Install/Operate (PTIO) for a new

emission unit.
Dear Mr. Guzik:

On August 27, 2009, and September 9, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality
(CDAQ) inspected Premier Manufacturing Corporation located at 12117 Bennington
Avenue in Cleveland. This letter serves as notification that you are operating
sources in violation of the following applicable air statutes, air regulations or air
permit conditions.

Premier Manufacturing Corporation’s operation of PVC Bake-off Oven is in
violation of Ohio Revised Code 3704.05(F) and Ohio Administrative Code 3745-31-
02(A)(1) for failing to submit a permit-to-install/operate (PTIO) application since
September 2007

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that Premier

Manufacturing Corporation submit a PTIO application for the PVC Bake-off Oven
to the following address:

Permit Section

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, 2rd Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within thirty (30)
days of your receipt of this letter. If there 1s insufficient time to correct the alleged
violations within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for
correcting the alleged violations.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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The appropriate permit application(s) and supplemental form(s) can be found at
http://fepa.ohio.gov/dapc/fops/eacicacforms.aspx. Please note that all permit
applications submitted to CDAQ must include original signatures. Photocopied
signatures are not valid; the application will not be accepted by CDAQ and will be
returned to you if original signatures are not provided.

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and/or permit terms and conditions are subject
to the penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows
fines of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more
than one year, or both, for each violation.

Free assistance with state and/or federal regulations, rules, laws or permit :
conditions can be provided at no charge through the Ohio EPA Office of Compliance
Assistance and Pollution Prevention (OCAPP). OCAPP can be contacted at
http//www.epa.ohio.goviocapp or (614) 644-3469 or (800) 329-7518.

CDAQ makes no guarantee that the facility will meet the qualifying guidelines
established by OCAPP.

OCAPP can also provide assistance to facilities that want to investigate methods of
pollution prevention to reduce raw material usage and waste production. Again,
there 1s no charge for their services.

CDAQ 1ssues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The failure to mention any
specific violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or
regulations regarding air pellution control. Violations of air pollution control laws
may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Andrew Kenney at
(216) 420-7683. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility
identification number for Premier Manufacturing Corporation: 13-18-00-5421.

Sincerely,

B & A

corge Baker
Chief of Enforcement
At A
GB/ak /{ (/
cet Richard Nemeth and Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, OGhio EPA Central Office

Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
- Facility File and L\Data\Facilities\131800542112009-8-27 NOV.dac

-~



(P}me}b manufacturing corporation

December 9, 2000

Mr. Andrew Kenny '
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, 2™ Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Dcar Mr, Kenny,

Please [ind enclosed, an application packet for the use of a burn-off oven at Premier
Manutacturing Corporation tocated at 12117 Bennington Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44135,

The application packet includes:

General information, page T and 2

Description with calculations

Section I, pages 1-3

Section Il, pages 1-10

EAC form 3102 for the oven. We will not be incincrating waste materials.
The bum-off oven will be used to clean PVC couted hooks for our coating line.

DR

Mrs. Adrienne LaFavre, Ohio EPA, Office of Compliance Assistance, was also very heIme with
her immeasurable knowledge and explanation of the regulaions.

Thank you for your patience and assistance to complete this process. Please let me know if there
is any further information you may require. Contact me st telephone number (216) 941-9700 or

e-muil rguzik @premiermfy.com.
Sincerely,

PREMIER MANUFACTURING CORPORATION
@M @ ‘

Richard B. Guzik
Muintenance Manager

"CLEVELAND +» CORPORATE OFFICE
17117 Reanninaton Avenne Cloveland (OOH 44135 « (216 041-9700 v Fax: (216) 941-9719




For EPA Use Only

Application for Permit to Install (PTI)
and Permit to Install/Operate (PTIO)  |Application Number

Ohle Environmental Protection Agency
Lazarus Government Center

50 Wesl Town Streed, Suite 700 B
F.0. Box 1049 Date Received
Celumbus, Ohio 432!6-1049

Facility information

iNote: Application is incomplete if all bolded guestions throughout the application are nol completed,

Legat Facilily Name P_RE'MMER ManyurreTuring CopPoRaTION

Allernate Namne (it any)

Facility Physical Address 12317 BenNingToN AVENU§
City, ZIP code Creveramo 44135
County | Cuvanoca
Facility ID 13-18-~p0 - 542 ,
Facility Description MANOUFRCTURER OF (DELDED CIRE PRODULTS (an GURADS, BRILLES, FOTSR MOUNTS, F‘nnmé)
NAICS Code 332618 | _
Facility Latitude Nortu Al degrees 2 & minutes 35 seconds
Facility Longitude WesT — 8] degrees - Az minutes 24 seconds
Core Place (B (if known)
SCSC D (if known)
Portable? [ ves X Na
Portable Type [T] Asphali Plant ] Concrete Plant [T] Generator [} Aggregate Processing [ 1 Concrete Crusher [T} Grinder [T Other
fnitial Location County It "Glher”, describe:
Chio EPA, Divislon of Air Pollution Centrol Page 1 ‘ PTH/PTIO Application - General Information

womseaal™



Contact Information

[ 1 No ¢hange to infarmation on file.
1 X|Billing [JOwner [ |Primary []Operator []0On-Site [ ]Responsible Official
DAavions B RN A (216)941-9700 kzm};qm- 2719 |dbaria@premier miy.com

2 G- BennineTon AVENWE | SdldrenT CLEVE CRADY 732 OHia 44135

e {Billing [X]Owner [ ]Primary [JOperator []On-Site [ ]Responsible Official
Paemiga MEs, Corp. | L0k ML (@1€)394)-9740 (2167 941-9719 | Qs premienmig. com
Osis 44135 -

FEI - BRNNINGTon Avenum Rl ann o Clgvmeamt 715 ¢

©  [|Billing []Owner Primary [ ]Operator [ ]On-Site [ ]Responsible Official
RigBages Bowl s (Rrd)-941-9700 (28) 941-9719 |dqunik@premiermdg, com
A4 i35z

FEr T BEnnineTon Puenmog | HEEE 15 ¥ ClevELpmup: 2 ORio

@ [1Billing I:]Owner ] Prurnary X Operator [ ]On-Site [ ] Responsible Official
RPReriéiMre, Comp, | t.70E T (Z1€x241-9700 (1) 941-9719  |Wiisipremiermila. com

wifeltyan E Cigogiang 7 | o d485:

AZEF9 " BENNmNeTon Avenve

(5 {(Billing [ |Owner [ |Primary [ ]Operator On-Site  [_]Responsible Official
Gaoz o @Zt€)y 941-9700 (163 941-9719 Eifilkapnemtermﬁgf <om

Ri¢aary =

VEAFTSBENMINGToN AVENCE Gy 2 CLeEVELRRD 35 ik OMr o Q135>

o (Billing []Owner [ ]Primary []Operator []On-Site [X]Responsible Official
Boum__ﬁ g G, | DA sars : 1@.‘25}9&!-9700 =15} 941- 709 | i

R Bennineron Rugnoe | Sldross @ CigveLANDYS .- Owio 44435 <

Ohio EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control Page 2 PTIPTIO Application - General information
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BENNINGTON AVENUE |
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PREMIER MANUFACTURING CORP.

12117 BENNINGTON AVENUE
CLEVELAND, OHIO 44135
FACILITY LATITUDE & LONGITUDE

NCORTH 4ldeg 25min 3Dsec
WEST -Bldeg 46nin 24s5ec

-

B
c

B
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A,
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Descriptions and Calculations for Premier Manufacturing Cerporation
12117 Bennington Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44135

Premicr Manufacturing Corporation (Premier) manufactures welded wire products for the
heating and air conditioning industry sector. These items include fan guards, grills, motor
mounts and wire forms. Activities at Premier include a PVC powder coat line and an
electro-zinc plating line. '

Some of these parts are powder coated with PVC and then the coated parts undergo cunng. The
PVC also cures onto the bottom of the wire hooks which hold the parts in the powder coat line.
The wire hooks also get coated with PVC which undergoes curing. The cured PVC is cleaned

off of the hooks using a bum oven.

The oven now being used was permitted as NOO2. It has been rebuilt und modified extensively.
In a Notice of Violation dated September 29, 2009, from Cleveland Division of Alr Quality
(CDAQ), Premier was asked to submit a PTIO application considering the present oven as a new
unit.

The burn oven is a Pollution Control Products PRC-510. the Primary Chamber (400,000 BTU)
and the Sccondary Afterburner (520,000 BTU) are natural gas fired. The efficiency 15 over 99%.
The only material burned off in the oven is cured PVC. There js essentially no ash. The dust is
swept out each week.

Burn runs Jast from 5.5 hours to & hours. Premier Manufacturing Corp. usually runs one burn
6.5 hr cycle a day, five days a week and 48 weeks a year (1560 hr/yr). The rated capacity is 9.85
Ib/hr. This is based on a charge of 64 pounds bumned over 6.5 hours.

Pollutants of concern are PM and HCL. The permit for N00Z2, the predecessor of this oven, were
5 ton/yr for HCI and 0.92 for PM. In 2008, 19,412 lbs of resin was cleancd in the oven. This
generated 3.0 ton HCY, the pollutant of major concern.

Emissions from Oven (920,000 BTU/hr, 64 Ib/charge, 1560, 4000 and 8760 hr/yr)
Particulates from the burn-off

2. From PVC

Charge  efficiency ,
(64 Ib/run)  {0.01) = 0.64 Ib/run
(0.64 Ib/day) / 6.5 hr/run = 0.1 Ib/hr OR

Chargs  efficiency
(9.85 Ib/hr) (0.01)= 0.1 Tb/hr

(0.1 1b/hr) (8760 hr/yr) / (2000 Ib/ton) = 0.44 ton/yr (PTE at 8760 hr/yr)
(0.1 Ib/hr) (1560 hr/yr) / (2000 Ib/ton) = 0.08 ton/yr (Actual at 1560 hr/yr)
(0.1 Ib/hr) (4000 hr/yr) / (2000 1b/ion) = 0.2 ton/yr (Requested allowable at 4,000 hrfyr)



HCI from burn-off

Testing had been done to provide information for previous permit for N0OO2. The files contained
the following information.

Thermoclad, the PVC coating, is 58% polyvinyl chloride resin and 56.5% of the resin is
chlorine. Therefore, a total of (0.58) x (0.565) = 32.8% of the coating converts to HCL.

Testing resulted in the following:
Run 1 - 18.78 Ib HCI divided by 52 1b of coating =36.11%
Run 2 -~ 17.32 Ib HCl divided by 50 Ib of coating = 34.64%
‘Run 3 - 18.14 1b HCI divided by 46 Ib of coating = 39.43%

The average % of coating converted to HCI to be used in the calculations is 36.7%.

(64 Ib/charge) (0.367) =23.5 Ib HCl/day
(23.5 Ib HCI) / (6.5 hr/day) = 3.9 Ib/hr

(3.9 1b HCI) (8760 hr/yr) / (2000 1b/ton) = 17.1 ton/yr (PTE at 8760 hr/yr)
(3.9 1b HC1) (1560 hr/yr) / (2000 [b/ton)} = 3.05 ton/yr (Actaal at 1560 hr/yr)

(3.9 Tb HCT) (4000 hr/yr) / (2000 Ib/ton)=7.8 ton/yr (Requested allowable at 4,000 hr/yr)

Emissions from burning a natural gas

Emission factors per AP-42 are in the lable below.

Pollutant | Fmission Emission’ Fmissions Emissions Emissions
| factor factors for for 1560 tor 4000 for 8760
16/10° scf per | 0.920 MM ht/yr hr/yr hr/yr
AP-42 BTU/hr* {ton/yr) (ton/yr) (ton/yr)
PMI0 7.6 0.007 0.006 0.014 (.03
NOx 100 0,091 0.071 0.18!1 0.40
CO 84 0.076 0.06 0.16 034
SO, 0.6 . 0.0006 0.0005 0.0012 0.0024
- VOC 5.5 0.005 (.004 0.010 0.022
Lead 0.0005 0.00000045 0.0000004 {(.00G00009 0.000002

*1 1b/ 10%scf/ 1020 = I I/ MMBTU

Total for Particulate

Combustion of natural gas

(0.007 Ib/hr)

+ (0.1 Ib/hr)y = 0.1007

PvC

(0.1007 1b/hr) (1560 he/yr) / (2000 lb/ton) = 0.08 ton/yr
(0.1007 Tb/yr) (8760 hr/yr) / (2000 Ib/ton) = 0.44 ton/yr
(0.1007 Jo/hr) (4000 hr/yr) / (2000 Ib/ton) = 0.2 ton/yr (Requested allowable at 4,000 hr/yr)




mm Division of Air Pollution Control
Application for Permit-to-Instail or Permit-to-install and Operate

Section { — General Application Information

This section shouid be filled out for each permit to install (PT1) or Permit to Install ana Operate (PTIC) application. A PT1is required for ail air
contaminant sourcas (emissions units) installed or modified after January 1, 1974 that are sublect to OAC Chapler 3745-77, A FPTIO is required
for all air contaminant souress (amissions units} that are ngt subject to OAC Chaplar 3745-77 (Title V). Ses the appllcation instructions for

addifienal information,

For OEPA use only: O Installation [ ] Request Federally enforceable restrictions
(] Modification [ ] General Permit
] Renewal [[] Other

1. isthe purpgse of this application o transition from OAC Chapter 3745-77 (Title V) to OAC Chapter 3745-31 (FTIO)?

[1 yes 5 no

2. Establish PER Due Date - Select an annual Permit Evaluation Report (PER) due date for this facility (doss not apply to
tacilities subject to Title V, OAC Chapter 3745-77). If the PER has previously been established and a change is now desirad, &

PER Changse Raquest form must be filed instead of selecting a date here.

Due Date: For Time Period:

™ February 15 January 1 through December 31

1 May 15 April 1 through March 31

] August 15 July 1 through June 30

1 Nevember 15 October 1 through September 30

[ ] PER not applicable (Title V) or due date already established

["] PER Request Pertnit Change form attached

3. Federal Rules Applicability - Please check all of the appropriate boxes below.

New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) B not affected [ subject to Subpart

New Source Performance Standards are listed under 40 CFR [] unknown [J exempt - explain below

60 - Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources. .

National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants B not affected [ ] subject to Subpart:

(NESHAP) [ unknown [] subject, but exempt - explain below

National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Poliutants are
listed under 40 CFA 61. (These include asbestos, benzens,
beryllium, mercury, and viny! chioride).

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) [] not affected [] subject to Subpart: __
The Maximum Achievable Control Technology standards are : unknown [ ] subject, but exemnpt - explain below
listed under 40 CFR 63 and QAC rule 3745-31-28.

X

[

not affected [ | subject to regulation

Prevention of Significant Deterloration (PSD)
unknown

These rules are found under OAC rule 3745-31-10 through
QAC rule 3745-31-20.

Non-Attainment New Source Review not affected [} subject to regulation

b
These rules are found under QAC rule 3745-31-21 through ) unknown
QAC rule 3745-31-27. '
112 (r) - Risk Management Plan X not affected 'F_’I subject to regulation
These rules are found under 40 CFA 68. J unknown
Title 1V {Acid Rain Requirements) P not affected [[] subject 1o reguiation
These niles are found under 40 CFR 72 and 40 CFR 73, [1 unknown




Please explain why you checked “exe'mpt“ in this gusstion for one or more federal rules. Identify each exemption and whether
the entire facility and/or the specific air contaminant sources included in this permit application is exempted. Aftach an
additional page if necessary.

4. Express PTI/PTIO - Do you qualify for express PTI or PTIQ processing?

yes [Oro
If yes, are you requesting express processing per OAC rule 3745-31-05?
D yes Clno

5. Air Contaminant Sources in this Application - Identify the air contaminant source(s) for which you are applying below,
Attach additional pages if necessary. Section Il of this application and an EAC form should be completed for each air
contaminant source. '

Emissions Unit ID” | Company Equipment ID {company’s name Equipment Description (List all equipment that
for air contaminant source) are 4 part of this air contaminant source)

Boo2 BAke oFF OVEn-NATURAL GAS FIRED

* This 1D would have been created whan a pravious air permit was lssued. Hf ne previous permits have basn issued for this air
contaminant source, leave this field blank. I this air contaminant source was previcusly identified in STARShip applications as & *Z*
source (e.g., Z001), pleass provide that idenification and & new ID will be assigned when the PTHPTIO is issued.

6. Trade Secret Information - Is any information included in this application being ciaimed as a trade secret per Ohio Revised
Code {(ORG) 3704.087

[ yes (A “non-confidential” version must also be submittad in order for this application to be deermed complete.)

B no
7. Permit Application Contact - Persan to contact for questions about this application:

RicHarp B, Guzik MainTenance Manager
Name . Title

(2317 BennineTon Rvenve, Cilevenano, OHio 44135
Address (Street, City/Township, State and Zip Code)’

(aféb 941-9700 (21&) 941-9719 rquzik@ prermierméy. com
Fhone Fax R Ermail




8. Authorlzed Signature — OAC rule 3745-31-04 states that applications for permits to install or permits o install and operate shall

be &
? In the case of a corporation, by a Prmc!paE executive officer of at |east the level of vice Fre&dent or his duly authorized

repressntative, if such representative is responsible for the overall operation of the facilit

{2} Inthe case ofa partnershsp by a general partner.

3} Inthe case of sole proprie orsmp, by the proprietor, and

{4) Inthe case of a municipal, state, federal or other governmental facility, by the principal executive officar, the ranking
elected official, or other duly authorized employee.

Under OAC rule 3745-31-04, this signature shall constitute personal aﬁ%rmation that all statements or assertions of fact made
in the application are true and complete, comply fully with applicable state requirements, and shall subject the signatory to
liability under apnlicable state laws forbidding false or misleading statements.

/2/7/0 9

Authorized Signature (for facility) Date

D.C. Dawson Vice PRESIDENT
Print Name ' Titie




Facllity ID; 13- 1B-00~ 542
Emissions Unit ID:
Company Equipment ID: 3002

One copy of this section should be filled out for each air contaminant source (ermissions unit) covered by this PTIPTIO application identified in
Section i, Quastion 5. See the appfication instructions Tor additional information.

Section i - Specific Air Contaminant source Information

1. Air Contaminant Source Installatlon or Modification Schedule — Check all that apply (must be complated regardiess of
date of instaliation or modification):

[ New instaliation (for which construction has not yet begun, in accordance with OAC rule 3745-31-33). When will you begin

to install the air contaminant source?

(month/year) OR 9 after installation permit has been issued

D4 initial application for an air contaminant source already installed or under construction. Identify installation date or the

date construction began {month/year) ) veY, 2007 __and the date operation began {month/year) 55?’!‘.} 2007
ReEBUivr NOOZE -~ FORMERLY PERMITTED UNIT '
[1 Modification to an existing air contaminant source/facility (for which modification has not yet begun) - List previous PTI or

PTIO number(s) for air conterninant sources included in this application, if applicable, and describe the requested

meodification (attach an additional sheet, if necessary):

When will you begin to modify the alr contaminant source? {month/year) _ OR 9 after modification

permit has been issued
[} Modification application for an air contaminant source which has been or is currently being modified. List previgus PTJ or
PTIO number(s) for air contaminant sources included in this application, if applicable, and describe the requested

modification (attach an additional sheet, if necessary):

Identify modification date or the date modification began (monthfyear) and the date operation bagan

{month/year)

[J Reconstruction of an existing air contaminant source/faciiity. Please explain:

[} Renewal of an existing permit-to-operate {(PTO) or PTIO

Identify the date operation began after installation or latest modification {month/vear)

[] General Permit  Geneéral Permit Category General Permit Type

Complats, sign and attach the appropriate Qualifying Criteria Document

] Other, please explain:




Section Il - Specific Air Contaminant ource information Facility ID: 13 =-18-00-542)
- Emissiens Unit ID:

Company Equipment ID: __B046 8

2. 8CC Codes - List all Source Classification Code(s) (SCC) that describe the process(es) performed by this air contaminant
source (e.g., 1-02-002-04).

40202505

3. Emisglons Information - The following table requests information neaded to determine the applicable requirements and the
compiiance staius of this air confaminant sourge with those requirements. Suggestions for how fo estimate emissions may be
found in the instructions to the Emissions Activity Category (EAC) forms required with this application. if you nead further

~ assistancs, contact your District Office/Local Air Agency reprasantative,

+ |f total potential emissions of HAPs or any Toxic Air Contaminant (as identified in OAC ruie 3745-114-01) are
greater than 1 ton/yr, fill in the table for that (those) pollutani(s). For all other poliutants, if "Emissions before
controls {max), Ib/hr” multiplied by 24 hours/day is greater than 10 Ibs/day, fill in the table for that pollutant.

s Actual emissions are caleulated including add-on control equipment. If you have no add-on control equipment,
“Emissions befora controls” will be the same as “Actual emissions”.

« Actual emissions and Reguested Allowable should be based on operating 8760 hr/yr unless you are requesting
federally enforceabie operating restrictions to limit emissions. If so, calculate emissions based on requested
operating restrictions and describe in your calculations.

¢ If you use units other than ibs/hr or ton/yr, specify the units used (e.g., gr/dscf, lo/ton charged, Ib/MMBtu, tons/1 2-
ronthe).

* Requested Allowable (ton/yr) is often equivalent to Potential to Emit (FTE) as defined in QAC rule 3745-31-01
and OAC rufe 3745-77-01.

Emigsions Actual Actual Requested Requested
Foliutant before controls emisslons* emissions* Aliowable* Allowable*
(max)* {Ib/hr) {Ibfhr) (ton/year) (Ibfr) {ton/year)
Particulate emissions (PE/PM) (formerly
particulate matter, PM) 6, 1007 01607 0.08 0, 1007 0.2
PM # 10 microns In dlameter (PEPI10)
PM # 2.5 microns in dlameter (PE/PM; s) _ _
Sulfur dioxide (S0:) H.0006 5, 0008 0.0005 0.86006& 0.ooil2
Nitrogen oxides (NO,) 0. 091 0.091 0.07 0,091 0.182
Carbon monoxide (CO) 0.07¢ 0,074 0.0¢ 6.07¢ 0. 16
Organic compounds (OC) 0.0605 6.005 | o©.004 0.605 .10
Volatile organic compounds (VOC) 0.005 0,005 0.0064 0.005 .10
Lead (Fb) 0,.00060045 | 0.00000045(0.0060004 |0.00000095| 0.600000%
Total Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs) 3.9 2.9 3,05 3,9 -8
Highest single HAP; HCi 3.9 3.9 3,08 3.9 7.8
Toxic Air Contaminants {see
Instructions):

* Provide your calculations as an attachment and explain how all process variables and emission factors were selected. Nole the emission
facior{s) employed and document origin, Example; AP-42, Table 4.4-3 (8/97); stack test, Method 5, 4/96; mass balance based on MSDS; ¢te.

PLeASE SET ADDITIONAL SHEETS ITH FACILITY DESCRIPTION

4. Best Available Technology (BAT) - For each pollutant for which the Requested Allowable in the above table exceads 10
tons per year, BAT, as defined in OAC 3745-31-01, is required. Describe what has been selected as BAT and tha basis for

the selection:
CSeconNDARY RFTERBURMNER

5. Control Equipment - Does this air contaminant source employ emissions control equipmant?

B Yes - fill out the applicable information below.
1 No - proceed to Question &,



Emissions Unlt ID;
Company Equipment ID; __ Bop2

Section Hl - Specific Air Contaminant Source Information Facility ID: 43-18-00~- 542

[ wet Scrubber

Manufacturer: Year installed: Your ID for control aquipment
Describa this control equipment: :
Pollutant(s) controlled: [ ] PE/PM [] PEFPM,, [ PEPM.s L] OC ] voc

' [] so; ] NO, O co I Pb (] Other

Estimated capture efficiency {%): Basis for efficiency:
Design control efficiency {%): Basis for efficiency:
Operating control efficiency (%): Basis far efficiency:

Operating pressure drop range (inches of water): Minimum: Maximum:
Type: [] Impingement [] Packed bed [] Spray chamber || Venturi [] Other:
pH range for scrubbing fiquid: Minimum: Maxdmum;

Is scrubber fiquid recirculated? [ Yes [J No
Scrubber liquid flow rate (galfmin}):

Scrubber liquid supply pressure {(psig): NOTE: This item for spray chambers only.
Inlet gas flow rate (actm): Cutlet gas flow rate (acfm) :
Inlet gas temperature (°F): Outlet gas temperature (°F);

L1 This is the only control equipment on this alr contaminant source

If not, this control equipment is: ] Primary ] Secondary [] Paraliel

List all other air cantaminant sources that are also vented to this control equipment:
List all egress point IDs {frem Table 7-A) associated with this control equipment:

X Other
Type: describe _ Buan Ovesy toiTh SE€coniO8®Y CHAMBER — CONTROLLED PYROLYSIS
Manufacturer: Bag urigss Comwrnoe Proprergrear installed: _ 2007 Your ID for control equipment ___Boo2
Describe this control equipment; _  AfrsRouRNER :
Pollutant(s) controlled: ] PE/PM [ ] PE/PMy, [ ] PEPM;s ocC 1 voc
[ 50, 1 NO, ]co [1rb ] Other
Estimated capture efficiency (%): _ 99+ Basis for efficiency:_ManvFacrvmee's Spgcs
Design contro! efficiency (%): 49+ Basis for efficiency’__Mamnuracrusen:s £Pecs
Operating control efficlency (%) __ 9% __ Basis for efficiency:
B This is the only control equipment on this air contaminant source
If not, this control equipment js: [] Primary ] Secondary [] Paraliel
List all other air contaminant sources that are also vented to this control equipment:
List all egress point IDs (from Table 7-A) assoclated with this control equipment: Buarosre Oyan Enpgose Srock

6. Process Flow Diagram - Attach a Process Flow Diagram to this application for this air contaminant source. See the
application instructions for additional information. '
PLEASE See FRoaTY JESCRIPTION DRALING
7. Modeling information: (Note; itemns in bold in Tables 7-A and/or 7-B, as applicable, are required even if the tables
do not otherwise need fo be completed. if applicable, all information Is required.) An air quality modeling analysis
is required for PTls and PTIOs for new installations or modifications, as defined in OAC rule 3745-31-01, where either the

increase of toxic alr contaminants from any air contaminant source or the increase of any other poliutant for ail air
contaminant sources combined exceed a threshold listed below. This analysis is to assure that the impact from the
requested project will not exceed Qhig’s Acceptable Incremental Impacts for criteria pollutants and/or Maximum Allowable
Ground Level Concentrations (MAGLC) for toxic air contaminants. (See Ohic EPA, DAPC's Engineering Guide #89 for
more information.) Permit requests that would have unacceptable impacts cannot be approved as proposed. See the

{ine-by-line PTY/PTIQ instructions for additional information.

Complete Tables 7-A and 7-C for stack smissions egress points and/or Table 7-B and 7-C for fugitive emissions egress points
below if the requested allowable annual emission rate for this PT or PTIO exceeds any of the following:

Particulate Emissions (PE/PMy): 10 tons per year

Sulfur Dicxide (S02): 25 tons per year

Nitrogen Oxides (NOx): 25 tons per year

Carbon Monoxide (COj: 100 tons per year

Lead (Fb). 0.6 ton per year

Toxic Air Contaminants: 1 fon per year. Toxic air contaminants are identified in QAC rule 3745-114-01.



Section Il - Specific Air Contaminant Source Information

Company Equipment {D:

Facillty ID:

13~18-00-542\

Emisslons Unit ID:

Bo0E

Complete Tabie 7-A balow for each stack emissions egress point.  An egress point is a point at which emissions from an air
contaminant source are releasad into the ambient (outside) air. List each individual egress point on a separate pair of ines.
in each case, use the dimensions of the tallest nearby (or attached) building, building segment or structurs.

Table 7-A, Stack Egress Point Information

@ Company ID for the Egress Polnt Typs Coda” Dimensions Height fram | Temp. al Flow Rate Minirrum
or Diameter the Ground | Max at Max. Qigtance to
B b O 2. (R} Cperation Operation Fance Lina
) F ACFM
B 14" 1L.D, 32’ (5 . { ) i '
1550 350 57
Company Description for the Egress Peint Shape: round, | Cross Base Building Buliding Building
square, Sectional Elevation Halght {it} Wiadth (f) Length (ff)
raclangular Area ft
RBurnorr Oven Stack ¢ 2 ® , - -
Rounp | 1854~ 0 17 206'4 1<-8
® Company |D for the Egress Point Type Code” Dlmanslons Height from | Temp. at Fiow Rate Minimurm
of Diameter the Graund. | Max at Max. Diglancs to
(1 Operation Operation Fenca Line
" (AGFM) | (@)
Company Deseription for the Egress Polnt Shape: round, | Cross Basa Building Building Bulldlng
square, Seacllonal Elevation Height {ft} Width (fi) Length (i)
ractangular Area {th
© ‘Company (D for the Egrass Polnt Type Code” Cimenslons Halgit from | Temp. at Flow Rale Minimum
‘ gr Dlamaigr the Ground | Max. al Max. Distance 1o
{tt) Operaton Oparatlon Fence Line
(F) (ACFM) | )
Company Description for the Egress Polnt Shape: reund, | Cross Base Bullding Building Building
square, Sectionat Elevalion Holgha (it} Width (f) Lengih (ft)
fectangular Ared (f)
@ Company iD for the Egress Point Type Cods™ Dimensions Heightfrom | Temp. at Flow Rate hMinkmum
or Diameater e Ground | Max. at Max, Distance o
{f) Operation Qperation Fence Line
(F {ACFM) {ft
Company Dascriptlon for the Egress Point Shepe: round, | Cross Base Bullding Building Building
square, Sectional Elevation Height (i) Width (ft) Langth (ff)
rectanguiar Area (ft}

“Typa codes for stack egress points;

A. vertical skack {unobstrucled): There are ne cbstructions to upward flow in or on the stack such as s rain cap.

B. vertical stack {obstructad): There are obsatructions to the upward flow, such as a rain eap, which prevents or Inhiblis the alf

flow in a vertical direction.

C. non-vertical stack: The stack direcis the air flow in a dirgction which i not directly upward.




Secticn Il - Specific Alr Cont_gmlnanf gource Information Fachity ID; 12-18-006-542})
Emissions Unit ID:
Company Equipment ID: _ i20b2

Compiete Tabie 7-B below for each fugitive emissions egress paint. List each individual egress point on a separate line. Refer
to the description of the fugitive egress point types below the table for use in completing the type column of the table, For an
air contaminant sourca with multiple fugitive emissions egress points, include only the primary egress points.

Table 7-B, Fugifive Egress Point Information

© Company ID or Name for the Egress Point Type* (chack one} | Area Source Dimensions | Veolume Source Dimensions
[ Area {Length x Width, in faat) {Hsight x Width, in feet}
NonEe [ velume
Company Deserlptlon for the Egress Point Releazs Helght | Exit Gas Temp. {only if in Minimum Distance ¢ the
(#t) excess of 100°F) Fance Lina (1)
(CF)
€ Company (D or Name for the Egress Point Type~ (check one} | Area Source Dimeneions | Volume Source Dimensions
[J Area (Length x Width, In feat) {Malght x Width, in feet)
O volurna
Company Deseription for the Egress Foint Releasa Height | Exit Gas Temp. {only if in Mintmum Digtance ¢ the
(i) excess of 100°F) Fanca Line (7
CH
® Company ID or Name for the Egress Point Type® {check one) | Area Source Dimensions | Voluma Sourse Dimensions
O Area (Length x Width, in feel) (Height x Width, in Teet)
O volume
Company Description for the Egress Foint . Helease Height | Exil Gas Temp. (only ifin Minlmum Distance lo the
(R sxcess of 100°F) Fence Line ()
°F)

“Types for fugitive egress point: :
Area: an open fugitive source characterized as & horizontal area (L x W) with a release hsight. For Irregular surfaces
such as storage plles, enter dimenstons of an average cross section; release height is entered as half of the maximum
pile height. For process sources such as crushers, use the process opening (£.g., area of crusher hopper opening) and
ignore materia) handling and storage emissions points.

Volurne: an unpowered vertical cpening, such as a window or roof monlor, characterized as a vertical area (W x H) with
a release height, measured at the midpoint of the opening. Multiple epenings in a building may be averaged, if necessary.

Use the same Company Name or ID for the Egress Point in Table 7-C that was used in Table 7-A or 7-B. See the line-by-line
PTI/PTIO instructions for additional information.

Table 7-C, Egress Point Location
Company Name or [D for the Egress Point {as _ Egress Point Latitude Egress Point Longituds
identified above)

Burnofr Oven Stack 4 deg 2L min J5 sec [-B} deg 4¢ min 24 sec
deg min sec dag min =14
deg i sec deg min sec
deg min sec deg min se¢
deg min sac deg min 38C




Section ]I - Specific Air Contaminant Scurce Information : Facility iD:

13~18-00~-542)

10,

Emlssions Unit ID:
Company Equipment 1D: Bonz
Requsst for Enforceable Restrictions - As part of this permit application, do you wish to propose voluntary restrictions to

firnit smissions in order to avold specific raquirements listed below, (i.e., are you requesting state -only enforcaable fimits
or state and federally enforceable limits to obtain synthetic minor status)"

& ves
[]no

[ ] not sure - please contact me to discuss whether this affects the faciiity.

If yes, why ara you requesting enforceable restrictions? Check all that apply.

to avoid being a major Title V source (see OAC rule 3745-77-01 and OAC rule 3745-31)
to avoid being a major MACT source (sea OAC rule 3745-31-01)

to avoid being a major stationary source (see OAC rule 3745-31-01)

to avoid being a major madification (see OAC rule 3745-31-01)

to avoid an air dispersion modeling requirement (see Engineering Guide # 69)

to avoid BAT requirements (see OAC rule 3745-31-05(A)(3)(b}))

g. to avoid another requirement. Dascriba:

P ap o

OOOORRC

If vou checked a., b. or c., pleasa attach a facility-wide potential to emit (PTE) analysis (for each pollutant) and synthetic
minor strategy to this application. (See application instruétions for definition of PTE.) If you checked d., please attach a
niet emission change analysis to this application. If you checksad e,, f. or g., please attach a description of the restrictions
proposed and how compliance with those restrictions will be verified.

Continuous Emissions Monitoring - Does this air contaminant source utilize any continuous emissigns mornitoring (CEM)
equipment for indicating or demonstrating compliance? This does not inctude continuous parametric monitoring systems.

[ ves & no

If yes, complete the fellowing information.

Company Name or [D for the Egress Point

CEM Description

This CEM monitors (check ali that apply):

9 Opacity 9Flow 9CO 9INOx 950, 9THC 9HCI 9HF 9H,S 9TRS 9C0O, 90, IPM

EAC Forms - The appropriate Emissions Activity Category (EAC} form(s) must be completed and attached for each air
contaminant source unless a general permit is being requested. At least one complete EAC form must be submitted for
each air contaminant source for the application to be considered complete Hefar to the list attached to the application

— =

instructions. Please indicate which EAC form corresponds to this air contaminant source.

3102




FOR OHIO EPA USE
FACILITY ID:

EMISSIONS ACTIVITY CATEGORY FORM
INCINERATOR (WASTE COMBUSTION) OPERATION

This form is fo be completed for each incinerator (waste combustion). State/Federal regulations which may
apply to incinerator (waste combustion) operations are listed in the instructions. Note that there may be
other regulations which apply to this ernissions unit which are not included in this list.

1. Reason this form is being submitted (Check one)

X New Permit (J Renewal or Madification of Air Permit Number(s) (e.g.
NOO1)

2. Maximum Operating Schedule: _24__ hours perday; _365  days per year

If the schedule is less than 24 nours/day or 365 days/year, what limits the schedule to less than
fi

ROy N Ly

maximum? See instructions

examples.

3. Waste Type: O Municipal/Residential/Industrial
(7 Hospital, Medical, or Infectious
[J Sewage Sludge
0 Human or Animal Remains (Crematory)
(J Hazardous
O Salvageable Material :
M Other (describe) _ BorNorr Quen FOR PVC

4, Type of incinerator: :
O Mass Bumn/Modular Excess Air 73 Mass Burn Waterwall
3 Mass Burn Rotary Waterwalll O Mass Burn Refractory Wall
1 Refuse-Derived Fuel-Fired (J Mass Burn Modular Starved Air
(3 Fluidized Bed O Multiple Hearth :
(3 Electric Infrared ' S Burn-off Oven

(J Industrial/Commercial Multiple Chamber
[J Industrial/Commercial Single Chamber

O Other (describe)
5. Rated capacity: 9.85 Ibsfhr
0.064 fons/day
6. Method of charging: (O Chute fed 0 Mechanical loader
: (] Flue fed 5 Manual

3 Other, describe:

7. - Typeofcharging: [ Continuous ® Baich C]intérrhittent

8.  Weigh Scale: ® Yos 9 No



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

.-
»

17.

18.

20,

Burner capacity rating:  Primary burner 400,000 Btu/hr
Secondary burner __ 526,000 Btu/hr

{or afterburner)

Types of fuels used by burners:

B Natural Gas 3 oil OLPG [ Other, describe:
Primary combustion zone temperature control: - ¥ Yes, lowerlimit_ 800 °F O No

Location of temperature probe or thermocouple; _ S1DE WALL OF PRIMARY CHAMBER

Seconda'ry (or afterburner) temperaiure control: = X Yes, lower limit 1550 °F J No

Location of temperature probe or thermocouple: _VERTicAw Ex4R0sT Srack

Secondary (or afterburner) ignition: (3 Manual {timer) 3 Automatic (charging door switch)

Primary combustion zone retention time; 85 seconds

Secondary combustion zone retention time: 0.7 seconds

I |
L

[ ¥ ~
LR =) 1N

‘Location of temperature probe or thermocouple: _SIDE (aALl. OF PRIMARY CHAMBER

Secondary chamber A Yes (O No

Location of temperature probe or thermocouple; VERmea, Exnaust STRCK

SYSTEMS CONTROL DATA

(for infectious waste incinerators only) N.A.
Lockout system: O Yes O No
Airfock system: (1 Yes (JNo
Radioactivity monitor and alarm: (J Yes (J No
Bypass damper: [ Yes J No

If yes, is there a continuous temperature recorder and alarm at the damper: (J Yes 0O No



., manufacturing corporation

December 7, 2009

Mr. George Baker
Chief of Enforcement

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Brieview Plaza, 2™ Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Pear Mr. Baker,

In reference to vour letters of September 28, 2009 and November 10, 2009 regarding the
NOTICE OF VIOLATION for Premier Manufacturing Corporation, Facility ID:13-18-00-5421,
I must again request an additional extension for the completion of the PTT/PTIO application for
our bugnoff oven.

I called Ms. Adrienne Lalfavre at the Ohio EPA office in Twinsburg on Thursday,
December 3, to sce if she was able to give me the information I needed to complete the
application for the PTI/PTIO. I reiterated to her that the date I was given for the extension to
complete the application was Decernber 9, 2009. Ms. LaFavre indicated that my request had
been interrupled with some emergency situations that required her attention, but that she would
give my information her immediate consideration. She was also going fo e-mail Mr. Andrew
Kenny, CDAQ, on Thursday to explain the need for additional time, approximately December
15, 2009. 1 spoke with Mr. Andrew Kenny at the Cleveland Division of Air Quality, on
Thursday, Decemnber 3, to apprise him of the circumstances. [ regret the delay and ask for your
indulgence with this matter.

As I previously stated, ] expect Lhc applications 1o be completed and mailed immediately
after her consultation. If there are any questions or additional information regarding this request,
please contact me at telephone number (216) 941-9700.

Sincercly,

Richard B. Guzik
Maintg: e Manager

D.C. Dawson GEC R
Vice President

12117 Bennm}:t()n Avcnue C]eveland OH 44135 (216) 94] -0700 » Fax: (216) 941-9719
www.premicrmig.com




R /PM/M/WL manufacturing corporation

November 9, 2009

Mr. George Baker

Chief of Enforcement

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, 2% Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Dear Mr. Baker,

In reference to your letter of September 28, 2009 regarding the NOTICE OF VIOLATION for

p‘l‘n?‘nh\:r M i face ‘hrrr'n::' (ﬁ(r'n-nnr ution Race 'l]lf‘\f Th lq 18 - q.ﬂ.’)'l T am ﬂ'—‘lquesi‘ina additional

T ACLR A L S bR AR S WA ALLAS ALy A B LAY WA T T

time to complete the PTI/PTIO application for our burnoff oven.

I spoke with Mr. Andrew Kenny at the Cleveland Division of Air Quality and requested

some assistance and clarification with the application. He gave me the name of Adrian LaFavre
at the Ohio EPA office in Twinsburg, Ohio. Twas finally able to speak with Ms. LaFavre on
Monday, November 02, 2009, Ms. LaFavre has scheduled a visit (o our facility on November
23,2009 to assist me with the permit applications. This was the earliest date in her schedule that
she was able to give me.

1 expect the applications to be completed and mailed immediately after her consultation.

If there are any questions or additional information regarding this request, please contact me at
telephone number (216} 941-9700.

Sincerely,

PREMIER MANUFACTURING CORPORATION
Richard B. Guzik
Maintenance Manager

D.C. Dawson
Vice President

CLEVELAND <« CORPORATE OFTICE
12117 Bennineton Avenue. Cleveland. OH 44135 » (216) 941-9700 » Fax: (216) 941-9719




Cleveland
ckson, Mayor

SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
: FOR CUYAHOGA COURNTY
O/004-72407 » Fex 2164 20-80<7
s levelancheal et CERTIFIED MAIL #70022030000118085299
RETURN RECEIPT REGUESTED
November 10, 2009

Mr. Rich Guzik

Premicr Manufacturing Corporation
12117 Bennington Avenue
Cleveland, OI1 44135

FACILITY 1D 13-18-00-5421
RECEIPT OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Guzik:

On September 28, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of
Violation requesting that Premier Manufacturing Corporation (Premier) submit a Permit-
to-Install/Operate (PTIO) application for the PVC Bake Off oven currently operating at
Premier, by November 9, 2009. CDAQ is in receipt of a request for a deadline extension

dated November 9, 2009,

You are expected to comply with submitting a PTTO application for the PV Bake Off oven
currently operating at Premier by December 9, 2009, Failure to do so may result in referral
to Ohio EPA or U.5. EPA for further enforcement action. Fulfillment of your commitments
included in the corrective action plan and/or any modifications contained within this letter
does not constitute a waiver of CDAQ's ability to refer this matter to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enforcement action. Please submit a PTTO application for the PVC Bake Off

oven to the fellowing address:

Permit Section

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 224 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or US. EPA

for further enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Andrew Kenney

at 216-420-7685. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohic EPA facility
identification number for Premier: 13-18-00-5421.

Sincerely,
. 55//’.

~AZeorde Baker
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

An Equal Opportunity Empfoyer



, CLEVELAND DIVIS. { OF AIR QUALITY ' Page 2
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GB/ak (1,
ce: John Paulian, Ohio BPA Central Office
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City of Cleveland

Frank G. jackson, Mayor

opartment of Public Heslth SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
75 Ericview Piaz'a, Suite 200 FOR CUYAHOCGA COUNTY

Cleveland, Ghio 4411441839
218/664-2297 « Fax 216/420-8047

v clevelar dhealtnorg CERTIFIED MAIL #700220300001 18088343
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
December 17, 2009 '

Mr. Rich Guzik

Premier Manufacturing Corporation
12117 Bennington Avenue
Cleveland, OH 44135

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-5421
NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOLLOW-UP LETTER

Dear Mr. Rich Guzik:

On September 28, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a
Notice of Violation requiring Premier Manufacturing Corporation to submit a
permit-to-install/operate (PTIO) application for the PVC Bake-off Oven. CDAQ is in
receipt of a PTIO application for the PVC Bake-off Oven on December 10, 2009.

The corrective action plan was received and appropriate steps were taken to bring
the source into compliance. CDAQ has determined that no further enforcement
action i1s warranted at this time, but reserves its right to take such action in the
future if necessary.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any
violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution
control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or
referred to OQhio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Should you have
any questions, please call Andrew Kenney at 216-420-7683, All correspondence with
CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility identification number for Premier
Manufacturing Corporation: 13-18-00-5421.

Sincerely,
ﬁgm@fﬁ %mw for €8,
{ U

George Baker
Chief of Enforcement, CDAGQ

GB/ak

An'Equal Cpportunity Employer
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CDAQ DAPC Office Paich Sheet
CDAQ staff notes: Place a copy of this sheet on top of each NQV document for each NOV that matches
the Record ID identified below.
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City of Cleveland
Frank C. jackson, Mayor

Depzrtmertt of Fublic Health

o of A Gl SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
syievy Plaza, Su HP 200 I'CR CUYAEEOGA COUNTY

G Ohin 44114-1839
2297 = Fax 2160/420-8047

ot e CERTIFIED MAIL : 7003 1010 0004 2923 4567
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

January 11, 2010

Larry Harville

Satellite Dry Cleaners
3528 East 131 Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44120

NON-HPV :
HEMISSTONS VIOLATION

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-8070

NOTICE OF VIOLATION: Failure to comply with terms and conditions of permit-to-install
(PTT) #18-3247 and failure to submit a Perm n for D001

mit-to-Operate (PTO) applicatio
Dear Mr. Larry Harville:

On December 18, 2009, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected
Satellite Dry Cleaners located at 3528 East 1315t Street in Cleveland.. This letter -
serves as notification that you are operating sources in violation of the followi mng
applicable air statutes, air regulations, or air permit conditions.

Satellite Dry Cleaners failed to submit a PTO application as specified in PTI #13-
3247 within 30 days after commencing operation of emission unit (EUY D001
Permac Flex M40. This is a violation of Ohio Reviged Code (ORC) Seetion
3704.056(C) and Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 3745-31-02(AN1){(b).

During the compliance inspection, utilizing a halogenated hydrocarbon detector,
CDAQ detected a door gasket, filter housing, and filter gasket leaking
perchloroethylene (PFRC) on EU D001, which is in violation of PTI#13-324 T(O)(1),
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Subpart M Section 63.322(k), and OAC
Rule 3745-21-09(AA)(1){e).

Satellite Dry Cleaners has also failed to:

Perform and record weekly perceptible leak checks, w hibll is in violation of
PTI#13-3247 (C)(1), Title 40 CFR Subpart M Section 62.322(k), and OAC
Rule 3745-21-09{AAX3) and (4 (1) {(iv);

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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Conduct a monthly leak check using a halogenated hydrocarbon detector,
which is in violation of Title 40 CFR Subpart M Section 63.322(k), and
63.32200)(13G);

Record the monthly PERC usage, which is in violation of PTI#13-3247
(DX 1)(b}, and Title 40 CFR Subpart M Section 63.324(d)(1);

Record the rolling 12-month average PERC usage, which is in violation of
PTI#13-3247 (D)1)(c), and Title 40 CFR Subpart M Scction 63.324(d)(2);

Maintain records of 5 years of PERC purchases, whach is in violation of
PTI#13-3247 (D)(1)(a), and Title 40 CFR Subpart M Scction 63.324(d);

‘Measure and record weekly the exhaust temperature on the outlet of the
refrigerated condenser which is in violation of PTT#15-3247 (CX2), and Title
40 CFR Subpart M Section 63.323(a)(1);

Record the amount, in pounds, of clothes dry cleaned with PERC, from
January 1 to December 31 of each year, which is in violation of PTT#13-3247
(D)(2)(h), and OAC Rule 3745-21-09(AAN4Xd).

In addition, Satellite Dry Cleaners is in violation of the City of Cleveland’s Coditfied
Ordinance Chapters 2569.01, and 263.01 for failing to obtain 2007 and 2008 city
permits by submitting city permit fees,

At the time of inspection Satellite Dry Cleaners was unable to present any
monitoring or recordkeeping requirements. Unless you undertake some type
of corrective action with respect to the above noted viclations, you will remain
in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that Satellite Dry Cleancrs submit a
Permit to Install/Operate (PTIO) application and Emissions Activity
Category (EAC) Form for EU D001, within 30 days of receipt of this letter to
CDAQ at the following address:

Permit Section

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2n Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

CDAQ also requests that Satellite Dry Cleaners: '

Submit copies of the mvoices for the three gaskets that are to be replaced,
and also the dates on which installation OCCurs;

Submit a copy of the halogenated hydrocarbon detector purchase invoice;
Submit a copy of a sample of the weekly perceptible leak checks;

Submit a copy of a sample of the pounds of clothes dry cleaned with PERC



CLEVELAND DIVISION OF AIR QUALITY Page 3
75 ERIEVIZW PLAZA 2% FLoOR » CLEveLane, OH 44114-1839 _ R: -Oj,/ 0772007

Submit a copy of a sample of the monthly PERC usage, and rolling 12 month
PERC usage;

Submit a copy of the weekly recording of the exhaust temperature on the
outlet of the refrigerated condenser.

Submit all of the above within 30 days of receipt of this letter to the following
enforcement representative:

Bryan Sokolowsk:

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 20 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

CDAQ also requests that Satellite Dry Cleaners obtain 2007 and 2008 city
permits by submitting city permit fees, within 30 days of receipt of this letter
to CDAQ at the following address’

City Permit Fee Invoices
Cleveland Davision of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2»¢ Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within thirty (30)
davs of vour receipt of this letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged
violations within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for
correcting the alleged violations.

The appropriate permit apphication(s) and supplemental form(s) are included with
this letter.. Please note that all permit applications submitted to CDAQ must
include original signatures. Photocopied signatures arc not valid; the application
will not be accepted by CDAQ and will be returned to yvou if original signatures are
not provided.

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subject
to the penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows
fines of not more than twenty-five thousand dolars or imprisonment for not more

4aidi UL IAVIYL PRV LR =il LIALULo AU LN rdd ERES SRR R

than one year, or both, for each violation.

Tree assistance with state and/or federal regulations, rules, laws or permit
conditions can be provided at no charge through the Ohio EPA Office of Compliance
Assistance and Pollution Prevention (OCAPP). OCAPP can be contacted at

http //www.epa.ohio.goviocapp or (614) 644-3469 or (800) 329-7518.

CDAQ makes no guarantee that the facility will meet the qualifving guidelines
established by OCAPP.
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OCAPP can also provide assistance te facilities that want to investigate methods of
pollution prevention to reduce raw material usage and waste production. Again,
there 1s no charge for their services.

CDAGQ 1ssues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The failure to mention any
specific violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or
regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws
may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action. Should vou have any questions, please call Bryan Sokolowskl
at (216) 491-8644. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA
facility identification number for Satellite Dry Cleaners: 13-18-00-3070.

Sincerely,

7.—4;','-" . ;,l( “/F .
A YL i ol TOR G
ir / jl ' i

(féorge Baker U/

" Chief of Enforcement

GB/BS

cet John Paulian, Ohio EPA Cential Office

Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility File and L Data \Faeilities\1318008070%\2009-12-18 NOV.docx

enct: 2010 Dry Cleaning Calendar, PTIO Applicaticn, EAC Form, and City Permit Fee
Invoices for 2007 and 2008
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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

March 2, 2010

Larry Harville

Satellite Dry Cleaners
3528 East 1313t Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44120

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-8070 .
RECEIPT OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: Failure to comply with terms and
conditions of permit-to-install (PTI) #13-3247 and failure to submit a Permit-to-
Install/Operate (PTIO) application for emission unit (EU) D001

f - oy gamser Ed iz 1140
car }v{‘i. Lc‘uly riarviiieg.

On January 11, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice
of Violation requesting that Satellite Dry Cleaners:

Submit a Permit to Install/Operate (PTIO) application and Emissions
Activity Category (EAC) Form for EU D0O1.

Submit copies of the invoices for the threc gaskets that are to be replaced,
and alse the dates on which installation occurs.

Submit a copy of the halogenated hydrocarbon detector purchase invoice.
Submit a copy of a sample of the weekly perceptible leak checks.
Submit a copy of a sample of the pounds of clothes dry cleaned with PERC.

. . ,
Submit a copy of a sample

PERC usage.

Submit a copy of the weekly recording of the exhaust temperature on the
outlet of the refrigerated condenser.

Obtain 2007 and 2008 city permits by submitting city permit fees.
CDAQ is in receipt of payment of 2007 and 2008 city permit fees dated January 19,

2010, and copies of the invoices for the three gaskets that were replaced dated
January 13, 2010.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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You are still expeeted to comply with the following:

Submit a Permit to Install/Operate (PTIO) application and Emissions
Activity Category (EAC) Form for EU D001, within seven days of receipt of
this letter to CDAQ at the following address:

Permit Section

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 254 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Submit a copy of the halogenated hydrocarbon detector purchase invoice.
Submit a copy of a sample of the weekly perceptible leak checks.
Submit a copy of a samyple of the pounds of clothes dry cleaned with PERC.

© Submit a copy of a sample of the monthly PERC usage, and rolling 12 month
PERC usage. :

Submit a copy of the weekly mmw}_ g of the exhaust temperature on the
outlet of the eIrlgera’cea condenser.

Submit all of the above within seven days of receipt of this letter to the following
enforcement representative!

Bryan Sokolowski

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
7H Krieview Plaza 2rd Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Failure to do so may result in referral to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action. Fulfillment of your commitments included in the corrective
action plan and/or any modifications contained within this letter does not constitute
a waiver of CDAQ’s ability to refer this matter to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any
violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution
control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or
referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Should you have
any questions, please call Brvan Sokolowski at {216) 420-7663.
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All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Chio EPA facility identification
number for Satellite Dry Cleaners: 13-18-00-8070.

sSincerely,

n'ge Baker
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

GB/BS |«
oes John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office

tisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility File and L: \Dat&\F‘duhtles\13180{)8()70\2(}{}9 12-18 RCAP docx



City of Cleveland
Frank G. fadkson, Mayor

Bepartment of Public Health SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13

7t Bievient Plave, Site 200 FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

417141834

S iir sl RS CERTIFIED MAIL © 7002 2030 0001 1807 8054
' RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

April 9, 2010

Larry Harvalle

Satellite Dry Cleancrs
3528 East 131st Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44120

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-8070

RECEIPT OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: Failure to comply with terms and
conditions of permit-to-inatall (PTD #13-3247 and failure to submit a Permit-tc-
Install/Operate (PT1O) application for emission unit (EU) D001

Dear Mr. Larry Harville:

On January 11, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice
of Viclation requesting that Satellite Dry Cleaners:

Submit a Permit to Install/Opevate (PTIO) application and Emissions
Activity Category (BEAC) Form for EU DOO1.

Submit copies of the invoices for the three gaskets that are to be veplaced,
and alsc the dates on which installation occurs,

Submit a copy of the halogenated hvdrocarbon detector purchase invoice.
Submit a copy of a sample of the weekly perceptible leak checks.
Submii. a copy of a sample of the pounds of clothes dry cleaned with PERC.

Submit a copy of a sample of the monthly PRRC usage, and rolling 12 month
PERC usage.

Submit a copy of the weekly recording of the exhaust temperature on the
outlet of the refrigerated condenser.

Obtain 2007 and 2008 city permits by submitiing city permil fees.

fin Equast Opportunity Employer
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CDAQ 1s in receipt of the {ollowing:
Payment of 2007 and 2008 city permit fees dated January 19, 2010.

Copies of the invoices for the three gaskets that were replaced dated
January 13, 2010.

A copy of the halogenated hydrocarbon detector purchase invoice dated
March 17, 2010.

A copy of a sample of the weekly perceptible leak checks dated March 17,
2010,

A copy of a sample of the pounds of clothes dry cleaned with PERC dated
March 17, 2010.

A copy of a sample of the monthly PERC usage, and rolling 12 month PERC
usage dated March 17, 2010.

A copy of the weekly recording of the exhaust temperature on the outlet of
the refrigerated condenser dated March 17, 2010.

CDAQ 1z aware of a meeting Satellite Dry Cleaners will have with Adrienne
LaFavre of the Office of Comphance Assistance and Pollution Prevention (OCAPP),
on April 20, 2010, Satellite Dry Cleaners is still expected to submit a completed
Permit to Install/Operate (PTIO) application and Emissions Activity Category
(EAC) Form for EU D001, The completed permit must be submitted to CDAQ no
later than May 4, 2010, to the following address:

Permit Section

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Ermeview Plaza 204 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Failure to do so may result in referral to Ohio KPA or U.5. KEPA for further
enforcement action. Fulfillment of vour commitments included in the corrective
action plan and/or any modifications contained within this letter does not constitute

a waiver of CDAQ's ability to refer this matter to Ohio EPA or U.S. KPA {or further
enforcement action.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any
viclations of local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution
control. Viclatiens of air pellution control aws may be pursued in local court or

R B : ATRA L TT O DA £ LT mn o Lo PRI
L{-Jf{,’ileﬂ To Ohl() EPA or US. BPA for ful Liiey r_:uf reement action.
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Should you have any questions, please call Bryan Sokolowski at (216) 420-7663. All
correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility identification
number for Satellite Dry Cleancrs: 13-18-00-807{.

-
Sincerely,

Iz . Vs . Ay
SN K YL o N |

il SV R LS LA J=t
U : z

George Baker

Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

GB/BS

cor John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility Tile and L\Data\Facilities\1318008070N\2009-12-18 RCAP2.doex
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May 10, 2010

Larry Harville

Satellite Dry Cleaners
3528 East 131 Street,
Cleveland, Ohin 44120

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-8070
NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOLLOW-UP LETTER

Dear Mr. Larry Harville:

On January 11, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of
Violation for Satellite Dry Cleaners for failing to comply with terms and conditions of
permit-to-instali (PTI) #13-3297, failing to submit a permit-to-operate (PTQ) application for
Emission Unit (ET) D001, and failure to obtain 2007 and 2008 city permits.

t\'.)

On January 13, 20106 Satellite Dryv Cleaners submitted the invoice for the three gaskets to
be replaced, Janu ary 19, 2010, Satellite Dry Cleaners paid 2007 and 2008 city permit fees,
and March 17, 2010, CDAQ received copies of the requested recordkeeping requirements.

On April 9, 2010, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Receipt of
Corrective Action Plan requiring Satellite Dry Cleaners {o submit a Permit-ta-
Instail/Operate (PTIO) Application and Emissions Activity Category (EAC) Form for EU
D001 Permac Flex M40, CDAQ received the PTIO Application and EAC Form for EU D001
on Mav 4, 2010,

The corrective action plan was received and appropriate steps were taken to bring the
source into compliance. CDAQ has determined that no further enforcement action is
warranted at this time, but reserves its right to take such action in the future if necessary.

CDAR issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution contrel. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or referred to Qhio EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enforcement action.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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Should you have any questions, please call Brvan Sokolowski at (216) 420-7663. All
correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility identification number for
Sateilite Dry Cleaners: 13-18-00-8070.

Sincerely,
:J N i f * ‘e " 1
oo ) d
ngcz a .fﬁ‘f;fmm?f for G- 6.
George Baker
Chief of Enforcement
GR/BS
ce John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office

Lisa Holscher, U.S. BPA Region V
Factlity File and LOData\Facilities\N1318008070%\2009-12-18 NEAR .docx



